M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 1

Received

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

For Long Distance Telephone Service

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of resale common carrier services provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. (hereinafter "carrier") with principal offices at 100 Brookwood Road, Atmore, Alabama 36502. This tariff applies to services furnished within Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, where copies may be inspected, during normal business hours.

Carrier operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined in Case No. TO-88-142 within the State of Missouri.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

CANCELLED

September 17, 2007

TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Hegeived

SEP 17 1996

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI Fubile Service Commission

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

For Long Distance Telephone Service

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of resale common carrier services provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. (hereinafter "carrier") with principal offices at 100 Brookwood Road, Atmore, Alabama 36502. This tariff applies to services furnished within Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, where copies may be inspected, during normal business hours.

Carrier operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined in Case No. TO-88-142 within the State of Missouri.

CANCELLED

FILED

OCT 17 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: October 17, 1996

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

APR 06 1998 By Dr RS# | Public Service Commission

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

CCT 13 1994

RECEIVED

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

TITLE SHEET

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

For Long Distance Telephone Service

OCT 1 7 1956 BY ATRSET Public Service Commission MISSOURI

CANCELLED

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of resale common carrier services provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. (hereinafter "carrier") with principal offices at 100 Brookwood Road, Atmore, Alabama 36502. This tariff applies to services furnished within Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, where copies may be inspected, during normal business hours.

Carrier operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined in Case No. TO-88-142 within the State of Missouri.

Issued: October 13, 1994 BY:	Effective: November 12, 1994		
	JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	inc. FILED	
		NOV 127694 95727694 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM	



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 2

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO 2 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998 WAIVER OF STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

MISSOURI

By order of the Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. TA-95-76, the following statutory and regulatory requirements have been waived:

Statutes

392.240(1)-	rate making
392.270 -	valuation of property (rate making)
392.280 -	depreciation accounts
392.290 -	issuance of securities
392.310 -	stock and debt issuance
392.320 -	stock dividend payment
392.330 -	issuance of securities, debt and notes
392.340 -	reorganization(s)

Commission Rules

$\begin{array}{c} 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 4 $	CSR CSR CSR CSR CSR CSR CSR CSR CSR	240-10.020 240-30.010(2) 240-32.030(1) 240-32.030(2) 240-32.050(3) 240-32.050(4) 240-32.050(5) 240-32.050(6) 240-32.070(4) 240-33.030	(C) (B) (C)		depreciation fund income rate schedule exchange boundary maps record keeping in-state record keeping local office record keeping telephone directories call intercept telephone number changes public coin telephone minimum changes rule
--------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------	--	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FILED

÷

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CON"

Issued: March 6, 1998 Effective: April 6, 1998 Т BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 2 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

WAIVER OF STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 17 1996

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998

BuddDC#2

By order of the Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. TA-95-76, the following statutory and regulatory requirements have been waived:

Statutes

392.240(1)	- rate making
392.270	- valuation of property (rate making)
392.280	- depreciation accounts
392.290	- issuance of securities
392.310	- stock and debt issuance
392.320	- stock dividend payment
392.330	- issuance of securities, debt and notes
392.340	- reorganization(s)

Commission Rules

4 CSR 240-10.020 4 CSR 240-30.010(2) (C) 4 CSR 240-32.030(1) (B) 4 CSR 240-32.030(1) (C) 4 CSR 240-32.030(2) 4 CSR 240-32.050(2)	 depreciation fund income rate schedule exchange boundary maps record keeping in-state record keeping 	Public Service Commission MISSOURI
4 CSR 240-32.050(3) 4 CSR 240-32.050(4) 4 CSR 240-32.050(5) 4 CSR 240-32.050(6)	 local office record keeping telephone directories call intercept telephone number changes 	FILED
4 CSR 240-32.030(6) 4 CSR 240-32.070(4) 4 CSR 240-33.030	 public coin telephone minimum changes rule 	OCT 17 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 'T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 2

CANCELLED

OCT 17 1996

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

OCT 13 1994 WAIVER OF STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

MISSOURI

By order of the Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. TA-95-76, the following statutory and regulatory requirements have been waived:

Statutes

392.240(1)	- rate making
392.270	- valuation of property (rate making)
392.280	 depreciation accounts
392.290	- issuance of securities
392.310	 stock and debt issuance
392.320	 stock dividend payment
392.330	- issuance of securities, debt and notes
392.340	- reorganization(s)

Commission Rules

4 CSR 240-10.020 4 CSR 240-30.010(2) (C) 4 CSR 240-32.030(1) (B) 4 CSR 240-32.030(1) (C) 4 CSR 240-32.030(2) 4 CSR 240-32.050(3) 4 CSR 240-32.050(4) 4 CSR 240-32.050(5) 4 CSR 240-32.050(6) 4 CSR 240-32.070(4) 4 CSR 240-33.030 depreciation fund income

- rate schedule
- exchange boundary maps
- record keeping
 - in-state record keeping
 - local office record keeping
- telephone directories
- call intercept
- telephone number changes
- public coin telephone
- minimum changes rule

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

ĩ

i

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 3 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 3 SERVICES TARLEF

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

÷.

	<u>Page</u>
TITLE SHEET	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
SYMBOLS	4
TARIFF FORMAT	5
SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS	6
SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS	6
SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE	11
SECTION 4 - RATES	16

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:	DAVID L. MICHAELS,	President	
	TOUCH 1 COMMUNICAT	CIONS, INC.	
	100 Brookwood Road		
	Atmore, Alabama	36502	

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 3 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SEP 1 7 1996

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
TITLE SHEET	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
SYMBOLS	4
TARIFF FORMAT	5
SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND AB	BREVIATIONS 6
SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS	6
SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE SECTION 4 - RATES	CANCELLED 11 FILED APR 06 1998 3x 2x d RS#3 ¹⁶ OCT 1 7 1996
Pub	IC Service Commission MISSOURI A:O. PUBLIC SERVICE COM
Issued: September 17, 1996	Effective: October 17, 1996
•	

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

OCT 131994

MISSOURI Public Service Commination

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		<u>Page</u>
TITLE SHEET	CANCELLED	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	OCT 17 1996	3
SYMBOLS	BY A B S. H - 2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI	4
TARIFF FORMAT		5
SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS	S AND ABBREVIATIONS	6
SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGUL	.ATIONS	6
SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF S	ERVICE	11
SECTION 4 - RATES		16

Issued: October 13, 1994Effective: November 12, 1994BY:JAMES F. CORMAN, President
TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
100 Brookwood Road
Atmore, Alabama 36502

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

ATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 4 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 4 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SYMBOLS

MISSOURI Public Service Commissior

ì.

i

i

i.

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (C) Changed regulation
- (D) Discontinued rate or regulation
- (I) Increase in rate
- (M) Moved from another tariff location
- (N) New rate or regulation
- (R) Reduction in rate
- (T) Change in Text only

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 4 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SYMBOLS

SEP 17 1993

MISSOURI MULTO Service Commission

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (C) Changed regulation
- (D) Discontinued rate or regulation
- (I) Increase in rate
- (M) Moved from another tariff location
- (N) New rate or regulation
- (R) Reduction in rate
- (T) Change in Text only

CANCELLED

mmission

FILED

OCT 17 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: September 17, 1996 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road

Atmore, Alabama 36502

Έ

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 **ORIGINAL PAGE NO.4**

RECEIVED **TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF**

OCT 131994

SYMBOLS

MISSOURI Public Service Containsion

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (C) -Changed regulation
- (D) -Discontinued rate or regulation
- (I) -Increase in rate

Moved from another tariff location (M) -

- New rate or regulation (N) -
- (R) -Reduction in rate
- Change in Text only (T) -

BY:

CANCELLED OCT 17 1986 ommission

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

1 2 1394 - 7 6 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 5 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 5 SERVICES TARIFF

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

TARIFF FORMAT

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

A. <u>Page Numbering</u> - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. <u>Page Revision Numbers</u> - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right hand corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the MPSC. For example, 4th Revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd. Revised Page 14. Because of the various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the MPSC follows in its tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the MPSC is not always the tariff page in effect.

C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subsequent to its higher level:

2. 2.1 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A 2.1.1.A.1 2.1.1.A.1. (a).I. 2.1.1.A.1. (a).I. (i). 2.1.1.A.1. (a).I. (i).

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Т

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 5 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

TARIFF FORMAT

82P 17 1995

NUSSOUTI Pays & Service Commission

A. <u>Page Numbering</u> - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. <u>Page Revision Numbers</u> - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right hand corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the MPSC. For example, 4th Revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd. Revised Page 14. Because of the various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the MPSC follows in its tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the MPSC is not always the tariff page in effect.

C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subsequent to its higher level:

2. 2.1 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A 2.1.1.A.1 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).1.

BY:

CANCELLED



FILED

OCT 17 1995

Т

E.G. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

TARIFF FORMAT

OCT 131994

MISSOURI

A. <u>Page Numbering</u> - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. <u>Page Revision Numbers</u> - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right hand corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the MPSC. For example, 4th Revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd. Revised Page 14. Because of the various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the MPSC follows in its tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the MPSC is not always the tariff page in effect.

C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subsequent to its higher level:

> 2. 2.1 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A 2.1.1.A.1 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).1.

CANCELLED

OCT 17 1996 Public Se

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 '394 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 6 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 1.1 Authorization Code: A numerical code assigned by the carrier to the subscriber for the subscriber's use in identifying the subscriber to the call accounting equipment at the time a call is dialed.
- 1.2 Carrier/Company: Touch 1 Communications, Inc. unless the context means otherwise.
- 1.3 Subscriber: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses services and is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with tariff regulations.
- 1.4 Underlying Carrier: The telecommunications carrier or carriers whose network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of customer telecommunications traffic within Missouri.
- 1.5 Travel Card Call: A service whereby the Customer or Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route and bill a call placed from a location other than his/her residence. Service is accessed via a "1-800 or 1-888" or other access code dialing sequence.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Carrier is a resale common carrier providing telecommunications service to subscribers for direct voice communication with stations of any domestic telephone system within the state of Missouri. Service is available all hours, all days. Billing for calls begins at the time Carrier's frequency monitoring device detects the called party has answered and ends when the device detects that either party hangs up. The carrier will provide an appropriate credit to a customer billed for a call of short duration when customer identifies that the call was not complete.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Т

i.

;

i

I.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 6 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 6

它的民族的是

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

517 1935

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- 1.1 Authorization Code: A numerical code assigned by the carrier to the subscriber for the subscriber's use in identifying the subscriber to the call accounting equipment at the time a call is dialed.
- 1.2 Carrier/Company: Touch 1 Communications, Inc. unless the context means otherwise.
- 1.3 Subscriber: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses services and is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with tariff regulations.
- 1.4 Underlying Carrier: The telecommunications carrier or carriers whose network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of customer telecommunications traffic within Missouri.
- 1.5 Travel Card Call: A service whereby the Customer or Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route and bill a call placed from a location other than his/her residence. Service is accessed via a "1-800 or 1-888" or other access code dialing sequence.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Carrier is a resale common carrier providing telecommunications service to subscribers for direct voice communication with stations of any domestic telephone system within the state of Missouri. Service is available all hours, all days. Billing for calls begins at the time Carrier's frequency monitoring device detects the called party has answered and ends when the device detects that either party hangs up. The carrier will provide an appropriate credit to a customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a call of short duration when customer billed for a customer billed f

		APR 06 1998	
Issued:	September 17, 1996	Public Service Commission Effective: Octo MISSOURI	ber 17, 1996
	BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	filed
		Athlore, Alabania 56562	OCT 17 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

T'

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS OCT 13 1994

MISSOURI

- 1.1 Authorization Code: A numerical code assigned by the carrier to the subscriber Counting for the subscriber's use in identifying the subscriber to the call accounting equipment at the time a call is dialed.
- 1.2 Carrier/Company: Touch 1 Communications, Inc. unless the context means otherwise.
- 1.3 Subscriber: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses services and is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with tariff regulations.
- 1.4 Underlying Carrier: The telecommunications carrier or carriers whose network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of customer telecommunications traffic within Missouri.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Carrier is a resale common carrier providing telecommunications service to subscribers for direct voice communication with stations of any domestic telephone system within the state of Missouri. Service is available all hours, all days. Billing for calls begins at the time Carrier's frequency monitoring device detects the called party has answered and ends when the device detects that either party hangs up. The carrier will provide an appropriate credit to a customer billed for a call of short duration when customer identifies that the call was not complete.

Issued: October 13, 1994	Effective: N	lovember 12, 1994
CANCELLED BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS	5, INC.
0CT 17 1996	100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	FILED
BY BS BILL Service Commission MISSOURI		NOV 1 2 1994 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 7 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Confed Vien Commission SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS,

RECD DEC 01 1998

Missouri Public

- 2.2 Limitation of Service
 - 2.2.1 Service is offered to the availability of necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carrier reserves the right not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities and equipment are not available.
 - 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue service written notice, when necessitated by upon conditions beyond its control, or when the subscriber is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or is in violation of the tariffs of the network carriers, or in violation of the law.
 - 2.2.3 Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose.

2.3 Payment and Billing

- 2.3.1 Service is billed on a monthly basis.
- 2.3.2 The subscriber is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the subscriber.
- 2.3.3 Billing will be payable upon receipt of bill.
- 2.3.4 Carrier does not require any deposits. Carrier reserves the right to deny service to applicants or subscribers whose financial condition is not considered acceptable to the carrier.
- 2.3.5 If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by carrier within 30 days after billing invoice is issued, the invoice shall be considered correct and binding on the customer.

Missouri Public Sorvigo Cammingion

Μ FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 7

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 7

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

2.2 Limitation of Service

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 2.2.1 Service is offered to the availability of necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carrier reserves the right not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities and equipment are not available.
- 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the subscriber is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or is in violation of the tariffs of the network carriers, or in violation of the law.

2.2.3 Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose.

2.3 <u>Payment and Billing</u>

2.3.1 Service is billed on a monthly basis.

- 2.3.2 The subscriber is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the subscriber.
- 2.3.3 Billing will be payable upon receipt of bill.
- 2.3.4 Carrier does not require any deposits. Carrier reserves the right to deny service to applicants or subscribers whose financial condition is not considered acceptable to the carrier.
- 2.3.5 If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by carrier within 30 days after billing invoice is issued, the invoice shall be considered correct and binding on the customer.
- 2.3.6 The subscriber is responsible for any calls placed via the Carrier's Travel Service as a result of the Customer's intentional or negligent disclosure of Authorization Codes or PIN numbers assigned to the Customer.
- 2.3.7 The subscriber is responsible for any and all calls placed to an 800/888 service number provided to the subscriber by the Carrier.

CANCELLED

Filed

APR 06 1998

JAN_0 4 1999 DICLOT Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Т

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 7 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 7

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SEP 17 1996

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

APR 06 1998

ommission

2.2 Limitation of Service

- 2.2.1 Service is offered to the availability of necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carrier reserves the right not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities and equipment are not available.
- 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the subscriber is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or is in violation of the tariffs of the network carriers, or in violation of the law.
- 2.2.3 Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose.

2.3 <u>Payment and Billing</u>

- 2.3.1 Service is billed on a monthly basis.
- 2.3.2 The subscriber is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the subscribe
- 2.3.3 Billing will be payable upon receipt of bill.
- 2.3.4 Carrier does not require any deposits. Carrier reserves the right to deny service to applicants or subscribers whose financial condition is not considered acceptable to the carrier.
- 2.3.5 If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by carrier within 30 days after billing invoice is issued, the invoice shall be considered correct and binding on the customer.
- 2.3.6 The subscriber is responsible for any calls placed via the Carrier's Travel Service as a result of the Customer's intentional or negligent disclosure of Authorization Codes or PIN numbers assigned to the Customer.
- 2.3.7 The subscriber is responsible for any and all calls placed to an 800/888 service number provided to the subscriber by the Carrier.

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

Effective: October 17, 1996

'T

Ν

Ń

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FILED 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 DCT 17 1996

MG. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

2.2 <u>Limitation of Service</u>

- 2.2.1 Service is offered to the availability of necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carrier reserves the right not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities and equipment are not available.
- 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the subscriber is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or is in violation of the tariffs of the network carriers, or in violation of the law.
- 2.2.3 Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose.

2.3 <u>Payment and Billing</u>

- 2.3.1 Service is billed on a monthly basis.
- 2.3.2 The subscriber is responsible for payment of all charges for yservices . # 7 furnished to the subscriber. Public Service Commission MISSOUR
- 2.3.3 Billing will be payable upon receipt of bill.
- 2.3.4 Carrier does not require any deposits. Carrier reserves the right to deny service to applicants or subscribers whose financial condition is not considered acceptable to the carrier.
- 2.3.5 If notice of a dispute as to charges is not received in writing by carrier within 30 days after billing invoice is issued, the invoice shall be considered correct and binding on the customer.

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994

BY: JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV: 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

CANCELLED

OCT 1 7 1995

OCT 131994

MISSOURI

Public Service Countrieston

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 7.1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 7.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont 20100 Commiscion

RECD DEC 01 1998

- 2.3 <u>Payment and Billing</u> (Cont'd.)
 - T/M2.3.6 The customer or user of carrier provided services is responsible for payment of all charges for services and equipment furnished to the customer transmission of calls via the for company regardless of intentional, negligent, or fraudulent particular, and use. In without limitation to the foregoing, the customer or user is responsible for any and all costs incurred as the result of:
 - a. Any and all use of the services provided by the company, including calls which the customer did not individually authorize.
 - b. Any and all calls placed to a toll free service number provided to the customer by the carrier.
 - c. Any and all calls placed using a carrier provided travel/calling card or authorization number, including calls which the customer did not individually authorize.
 - 2.3.7 The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished by The Company. Non-recurring charges are payable when the service for which they are specified have been performed. If an entity other than The Company (e.g., another carrier or a supplier) imposes charges on The Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for which a Company non-recurring charge is specified, those charges will be passed on to the customer. Recurring charges which are fixed in amount and not dependent on usage are billed in advance. Usage charges are stated as a function of, and vary with, use (e.g., per connection time). Usage charges are billed in arrears. Missouri Public Sorvio Commission

FILED JAN 0 4 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission т

Т

T/M

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 7.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 7.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

2.3 <u>Payment and Billing</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

RECEIVED

2.3.8 The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished by The Company. Non-recurring charges are payable when the service for which they are specified have been performed. If an entity other than The Company (e.g., another carrier or a supplier) imposes charges on The Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for which a Company non-recurring charge is specified, those charges will be passed on to the customer. Recurring charges which are fixed in amount and not dependent on usage are billed in advance. Usage charges are stated as a function of, and vary with, use (e.g., per connection time). Usage charges are billed in arrears.

CANCELLED

JAN_0 4 1999 Byanda **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Effective: April 6, 1998

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 7.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

2.3 Payment and Billing

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

2.3.8 The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished by The Company. Non-recurring charges are payable when the service for which they are specified have been performed. If an entity other than The Company (e.g., another carrier or a supplier) imposes charges on The Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for which a Company non-recurring charge is specified, those charges will be passed on to the customer. Recurring charges which are fixed in amount and not dependent on usage are billed in advance. Usage charges are stated as a function of, and vary with, use (e.g., per connection time). Usage charges are billed in arrears.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 Bv Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 16, 1997 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 8 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont.d. MAR 04 1998

2.4 Adjustment for New Local Taxes

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 2.4.1 If at a future time a municipality, county, or other local taxing authority acquires the legal right, and imposes a tax, fee or other similar charge upon the Carrier, such taxes, fees, or charges shall be billed to the subscribers receiving service within the territorial limits of such municipality, county or other taxing authority. Such billings shall allocate these taxes, fees or other charges among the subscribers uniformly on the basis of each subscribers charge for the type of service made subject to such tax, fee, or charge.
- 2.5 <u>Cancellation by Customer</u>
 - 2.5.1 The subscriber may have service discontinued upon written notice to the Carrier. The Carrier shall hold the Subscriber responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished until the cancellation date specified by the Subscriber or until the date that the written cancellation notice is received or until the service is disconnected, whichever is later.
 - 2.5.2 If the customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the customer's use and then cancels his order before the service begins, before some other pericd mutually agreed upon by the customer and the carrier, a charge will be made to the customer for the non-recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the customer by carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charge. If, based on the order, any construction has either begun or been completed, but not service provided, the nonrecoverable cost of such construction shall be borne by the customer.

Filed

APR 06 1998

MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road

36502

Atmore, Alabama

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 8 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. STP 17 1995

2.4 <u>Adjustment for New Local Taxes</u>

MISSOURI Fucho Service Commission

C

С

2.4.1 If at a future time a municipality, county, or other local taxing authority acquires the legal right, and imposes a tax, fee or other similar charge upon the Carrier, such taxes, fees, or charges shall be billed to the subscribers receiving service within the territorial limits of such municipality, county or other taxing authority. Such billings shall allocate these taxes, fees or other charges among the subscribers uniformly on the basis of each subscribers charge for the type of service made subject to such tax, fee, or charge.

2.5 <u>Cancellation by Customer</u>

- 2.5.1 The subscriber may have service discontinued upon written notice to the Carrier. The Carrier shall hold the Subscriber responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished until the cancellation date specified by the Subscriber or until the date that the written cancellation notice is received or until the service is disconnected, whichever is later.
- 2.5.2 If the customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the customer's use and then cancels his order before the service begins, before some other period mutually agreed upon by the customer and the carrier, a charge will be made to the customer for the non-recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the customer by carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charge. If, based on the order, any construction **GANOFELED** or been completed, but not service provided, the non-recoverable cost of such construction shall be borne by the customer.

		$\begin{array}{c} \text{APR 06 1998} \\ \text{O} \\ \text{O} \\ \text{O} \\ \text{APR 06 1998} \\ AP$			
Issued: Septem	September 17, 1996 By Znd Commission Effective: October 17, 1996 MISSOLIRI				
	BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road	FILED		
		Atmore, Alabama 36502	OCT 17 1996		

E.G. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

OCT 131994

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2.4 Adjustment for New Local Taxes

2.4.1 If at a future time a municipality, county, or other local taxing authority acquires the legal right, and imposes a tax, fee or other similar charge upon the Carrier, such taxes, fees, or charges shall be billed to the subscribers receiving service within the territorial limits of such municipality, county or other taxing authority. Such billings shall allocate these taxes, fees or other charges among the subscribers uniformly on the basis of each subscribers charge for the type of service made subject to such tax, fee, or charge.

2.5 Cancellation by Customer

- 2.5.1 Service may be canceled by the customer by giving notice to the carrier up to the day cancellation is requested.
- 2.5.2 If the customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the customer's use and then cancels his order before the service begins, before some other period mutually agreed upon by the customer and the carrier, a charge will be made to the customer for the non-recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the customer by carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charge. If, based on the order, any construction has either begun or been completed, but not service provided, the non-recoverable cost of such construction shall be borne by the customer.

CANCELLED

Issued: October 13, 1994	Effective: Nove	mber 12, 1990 17 17 1996,
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, Presiden TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATION 100 Brookwood Road	NS, INC. MISSOURI
	100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	FILED
		NOV 12 1394 95 - 76 Mo. Public Service comm.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 9 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 9

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

MISSOURI

MAR 04 1998 SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

Cancellation of Service by Carrier for Non-Payment Public Service Commission 2.6

Service continues to be provided until canceled by the Subscriber, in writing, or until discontinued by the Carrier as set forth below. The Carrier may render bills subsequent to the termination of service for charges incurred before termination provided that the bill coincides with the billing cycle for that customer.

Charges will be considered delinquent after a period of 2.6.1 21 days following issuance of bill. The carrier, upon 5 days written notification to the subscriber, may discontinue service without incurring any liability if after 21 days after rendition of bill the Carrier has not received full payment for service rendered hereunder.

2.7 Liability

- The liability of the Carrier for damages arising out of 2.7.1 mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service and not caused by the negligence of the subscriber, commences upon activation of the service and in no event exceeds any amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the subscriber for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occur. For the purpose of computing this amount, a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
- 2.7.2 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage, (including indirect, special or consequential damage) for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or other defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff. if caused by any person or entity other than carrier by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other carrier, by an Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or by any other cause beyond Carrier's control. FILED

APR 06 1998

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CON Effective: April 6,

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

.

.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 9 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 9

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

La Sastal AC En en Sarvice Comercelor

7 (223

ŝ

2.6 <u>Cancellation of Service by Carrier for Non-Payment</u>

Service continues to be provided until canceled by the Subscriber, in writing, or until N discontinued by the Carrier as set forth below. The Carrier may render bills subsequent to the termination of service for charges incurred before termination provided that the bill coincides with the billing cycle for that customer.

2.6.1 Charges will be considered delinquent after a period of 21 days following issuance of bill. The carrier, upon 5 days written notification to the subscriber, may discontinue service without incurring any liability if after 21 days after rendition of bill the Carrier has not received full payment for service rendered hereunder.

2.7 Liability

- 2.7.1 The liability of the Carrier for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service and not caused by the negligence of the subscriber, commences upon activation of the service and in no event exceeds any amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the subscriber for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occur. For the purpose of computing this amount, a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
- 2.7.2 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage, (including indirect, special or consequential damage) for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or other defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than carrier by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other carrier, by an Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or by any other cause beyond Carrier's contr**GANCELLED**

		$\begin{array}{c} \text{APR 06 1998} \\ \bigcirc \downarrow \mathcal{D} \bigcirc \#\mathcal{Q} \end{array}$
Issued: September 17, 1996	Effective: October 17B PUBli KATHY J. HAWKINS, President	c Service Commission
BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, II 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	
		OCT 17 1996

E.D. PUBLIC SERVICE CONCA

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 9

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>RECEIVED</u>

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. 0CT 13 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Colortinaion

2.6 <u>Cancellation of Service by Carrier for Non-Payment</u>

2.6.1 The carrier, upon 5 days written notification to the subscriber, may discontinue service without incurring any liability if 30 days after rendition of bill the Carrier has not received full payment for service rendered hereunder.

2.7 <u>Liability</u>

- 2.7.1 The liability of the Carrier for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service and not caused by the negligence of the subscriber, commences upon activation of the service and in no event exceeds any amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the subscriber for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occur. For the purpose of computing this amount, a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
- 2.7.2 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage, (including indirect, special or consequential damage) for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or other defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than carrier by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other carrier, by an Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or by any other cause beyond Carrier's control.



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 10 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Missouri Publiq Borviou Commission

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

RECD DEC 01 1998

- 2.7 Liability (Cont'd.)
 - 2.7.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage including indirect, damage, (i) for defamation, special or consequential invasion ofprivacy, unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or entity arising from the material, data information or content revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this tariff, or (ii) for any act or omission of the customer; or (iii) no agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the carrier.
 - 2.7.4 The carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss or refund as a result of loss, theft, or fraudulent use of account codes, authorization codes or access numbers issued with the companies debit or travel/calling card services.
 - 2.7.5 The carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss or refund as a result of subscriber receiving unwanted or unauthorized calls via a carrier provided toll free number.
 - 2.7.6 The company shall not be liable for any claims, loss or refund as a result of any unauthorized use and/or any unauthorized person placing toll calls via telephone numbers presubscribed to the company, casual calling, or any other type of call.
 - 2.7.7 The carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss or refund on any unused balance remaining on a debit account after the expiration date assigned to each debit account.

2.8 Return Check Charge

2.8.1 The subscriber will be assessed a \$20.00 handling charge for each instance of the subsautiber subsautiber of the subsauti

Issued: December 3, 1998

FILED JAN 0 4 1999 Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

Т

N

÷

1

т

Т

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 10 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. CHOUNED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd. MISSOURI

- 2.7.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and sha Server fully ission indemnified and held harmless by customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage including indirect, special or consequential damage, (i) for defamation, invasion of privacy, unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, competition, interference unfair with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or entity arising from the material, data information or content revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled by or used Carrier under this tariff, or (ii) for any act or omission of the customer; or (iii) no agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the carrier.
- 2.7.4 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss, theft or fraudulent use of Travel Services Number, Authorization Codes or Personal Identification Numbers issued for use with the Carrier's service.
- 2.8 Return Check Charge
 - 2.8.1 The subscriber will be assessed a \$20.00 handling charge for each instance of the subscriber's check for payment of service being returned to the Carrier by the bank after being dishonored.

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 By ALWRS HIC Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Effective: April 6, 1998

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 10 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 10

RECEIVED

MOV

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

7 1993

Public Service Commission

- 2.7.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage including indirect, special or consequential damage, (i) for defamation, invasion of privacy, unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or entity arising from the material, data information or content revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this tariff, or (ii) for any act or omission of the customer; or (iii) no agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the carrier.
- 2.7.4 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss, theft or fraudulent use of Travel Services Number, Authorization Codes or Personal Identification Numbers issued for use with the Carrier's service.
- 2.8 Return Check Charge
 - 2.8.1 The subscriber will be assessed a \$20.00 handling charge for each instance of the subscriber's check for payment of service being returned to the Carrier by the bank after being dishonored.

CANCELLED



Issued: November 7, 1996

BY:

Effective: December 8, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FILED 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 DEC 8 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 10 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 10 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

ELP 17 1930

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

Europe Service Commission

- 2.7.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage including indirect, special or consequential damage, (i) for defamation, invasion of privacy, unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or entity arising from the material, data information or content revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this tariff, or (ii) for any act or omission of the customer; or (iii) no agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the carrier.
- 2.7.4 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss, theft or fraudulent use of Travel Services Number, Authorization Codes or Personal Identification Numbers issued for use with the Carrier's service.

CANCELLED

DEC 8 1995 BY R S 70 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

filed

OCT 1 7 1996

E.O. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

'T

Ņ

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

OCT 131994

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2.7.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage including indirect, special or consequential damage, (i) for defamation, invasion of privacy, unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or entity arising from the material, data information or content revealed to, transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carrier under this tariff, or (ii) for any act or omission of the customer; or (iii) no agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the carrier.

CANCELLED

OCT 17 1996 BY ALS # 10 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: October 13, 1994

BY:

Effective: November 12, 1994

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 7TH REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 11

RFCD DEC 01 1998

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Missouri Public Scivico Commission Section 3 - Description of Services

3.1 <u>Timing of Calls</u>

a. Usage

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizes audio tone detection. A call is terminated and the charges end when either party hangs up.

b. Time Periods

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the day and time the originating party makes the call.

- 3.2 TOUCH 1 Basic Service FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available). This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.
 - 3.2.A FIRST TOUCH PLUS is a variation of Touchl's First Touch plan. This program offers customers an additional 15% off First Touch intrastate and interlata rates for all 1+ direct dialed calls that terminate within the state of Missouri. All calls will be billed with a one minute minimum and full minute increments thereafter. Partial minutes will be rounded to the next higher minute. No additional volume discounts apply. Standard times for Day, Evening, and Night/Weekend calling periods apply. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.

Missouri Public Somio Cammicaion

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission т

Т

i

T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO.11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES MAR 04 1998

3.1 Timing of Calls

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

)CH11

Usage a.

> The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizes audio tone deteripED A call is terminated and the charges end when either party hangs up. JAN 04 1999

Time Periods b.

JUNK The customer's long distance usage charge is rice commission the day and time the originating party makes this source

3.2 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available).

This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

FIRST TOUCH PLUS - is a variation of Touch1's First 3.2.A Touch plan. This program offers customers an additional 15% off First Touch intrastate and interlata rates for all 1+ direct dialed calls that terminate within the state of Missouri. All calls will be billed with a one minute minimum and full minute increments thereafter. Partial minutes will be rounded to the next higher minute. No additional volume discounts apply. Standard times for Day, Evening, and Night/Weekend calling periods apply. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

Effective: April 5 Issued: March 6, 1998

> APR 0.6 1998 DAVID L. MICHAELS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO.11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

AUG 1 4 1997

- 3.1 Timing of Calls
 - a. Usage

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizes audio tone detection. A call is terminated and the charges end when either party hangs up.

b. Time Periods

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the day and time the originating party makes the call.

3.2 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available).

This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

3.2.A FIRST TOUCH PLUS - is a variation of Touchl's First Touch plan. This program offers customers additional 15% off First Touch intrastate a an CANCELLED and interlata rates for all 1+ direct dialed calls that terminate within the state of Missouri. All calls APR 06 1989 will be billed with a one minute minimum and full minute increments thereafter. Partial minutes will Public Service Commission be rounded to the next higher minute. No additional volume discounts apply. Standard times for Day, Evening, and Night/Weekend calling periods apply. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product,

	E E E
Issued: August 15, 1997 Effective:	September 15, 19 97
	OCT 0 1 1997
BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, Pres TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS	
100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 3650	2 OCT -1 1997
	MICCOUDE

Public Service Commissi

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO.11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

めたかたりない <u>2010000000000</u>

AUG 04 1997

OCT -1 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

3.1 Timing of Calls

Usaqe a.

MISSCURI Public Service Commission

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizes audio tone detection. A call is terminated and the charges end when either party hangs up.

b.

The customer's long distance usage charge Sis based mission the day and time the originating party make Service Configuration MISSOURT

TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where 3.2 Available).

This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

FIRST TOUCH PLUS - is a variation of Touchl's First 3.2.A Touch plan. This program offers customers an additional 15% off First Touch rates for all 1+ direct dialed calls that terminate within the state of Missouri. All calls will be billed with a one full minute increments minimum and minute thereafter. Partial minutes will be rounded to the next higher minute. No additional volume discounts apply. Standard times for Day, Evening, and Night/Weekend calling periods apply. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

Effective: September SEP 15 197 Issued: August 04, 1997

> BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

31.530

MO. FUBLIC SERVICE COULD

N

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 12-CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 12-CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 12-CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 11-CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 11-

N

Ν

ፐ

Т

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF MAY 15 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICESMO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.1 <u>Timing of Calls</u>

a. Usage

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizes audio tone detection. A call is terminated and the charges end when either party hangs up.

b. Time Periods

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the day and time the originating party makes the call.

- 3.2 TOUCH 1 Basic Service FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available). This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.
- 3.3 SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the Best" offers calling within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

SEP 151957 Issued: May 16, 1997 10 4.5.# Public Cervice Domander JUN 18 5 9 70 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President JUN 1 8 1997 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 11 **CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.11**

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

802 1 7 1933

E. SSULT Figure Service Commission

- TOUCH 1 Basic Service FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available). 3.1 This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.
- SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the Best" offers calling 3.2 within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED

JUN 1 3 1997 mission

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FILED 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 OCT 17 1996

I.C. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Τ

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 11 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO.11 RECFIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

FEB 28 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 3.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available). This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.
- 3.2 SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the Best" offers calling within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.



Effective: April 1, 1995 Issued: February 28, 1995 JAMES F. CORMAN, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC 100 Brookwood Road APR - 1 1995 Atmore, Alabama 36502

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

D

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

OCT 131994

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

MISSOURI

Public Service Comminsion

- 3.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service FIRST TOUCH. 1 + Access (Where Available). This is toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic phone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated on the basis of distance, duration and time of day/day of week. Service is accessed by designating TOUCH 1 as the long distance carrier, and dialing 1 + the called number. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.
- 3.2 SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the Best" offers calling within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 3.2.1 SIMPLY THE BEST VOLUME DISCOUNT. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage totalling \$25 or more per calendar month. The volume discount applied will be 10% of direct dialed domestic call usage. International and calling card usage will be included to attain the \$25 threshold but will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Volume discount will be applied to customer account following completion of calendar month.

CANCELLED

11995 APR ARS#11 1994vice Commission Effective: November, Issued: October 13, 1994 MISSOURI BY: JAMES F. CORMAN, President **TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.** 100 Brookwood Road FILED Atmore, Alabama 36502 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMW.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 7TH REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS 6TH REVISED PAGE NO.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI

- 3.3 SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch**PublicSapping Chammissio"** Best" offers calling within the state of Missouri. This T product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.4 <u>"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE"</u> a variation of "First Touch", this discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

<u>Call Usage</u>	<u>Discount Rate</u>
\$ 0.00 - \$ 9.99 \$10.00 - \$24.99	2% 12%
\$25.00 +	27%

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Only Domestic outbound calls will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Effective: April 6, 1998

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS 5TH DEVISED DATEON

CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO! 220

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JAN 071398

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.3 SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the Best" offers calling within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.4 <u>"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE"</u> a variation of "First Touch", this discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied wCANGELLED follows:

<u>Call Usage</u>	<u>Discount Rate</u>	APR 06 1998
\$ 0.00 - \$ 9.99	2%	By <u>JUN 25#12</u> Public Service Commission MISSOURI
\$10.00 - \$24.99	12%	Public Service Commission
\$25.00 +	27%	MISSOURI

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Only Domestic outbound calls will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

(Cont.'d)

Issued: January 7, 1998 Effective: February 6, 1998

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILE® FEB 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 12

CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

PECEIVED

AUG 04 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Μ

- SIMPLY THE BEST. A variation of "First Touch", "Simply the 3.3 Best" offers calling within Missouri, the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 8 am - 5 pm Monday through Friday. Calls placed during all other rate periods are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- "ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE" a variation of "First Touch", this 3.4 discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

Call Usage	<u>Discount Rate</u>
\$ 0.00 - \$ 9.99	2%
\$10.00 - \$24.99	12%
\$25.00 +	27%

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Calling card calls will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of There is no sign up fee of monthly charge the tariff. associated with this service. CANCELLED

FEB 06 1998 (Cont.'d) By lath KSA Public Service Commission Issued: August 04, 1997 KATHY J. HAWKINS, President BY: មីរិនទីលៃ TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road SEP 15 1897 Atmore, Alabama 36502 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 12E

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 1 5 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont NO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.4 <u>"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE"</u> a variation of "First Touch", this T discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

<u>Call Usage</u>	<u>Discount Rate</u>
\$ 0.00 - \$ 9.99 \$10.00 - \$24.99	2% 12%
\$25.00 +	27%

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Calling card calls will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

(Cont.'d)



Issued: May 16, 1997

Effective:

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

JUN 18 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 **3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.12**

PROEVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

لآمال تابي ا : Service Commission

ŝ

7 1003

"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE" a variation of "First Touch", this discount option 3.3 provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

<u>Discount Rate</u>
2%
12% 27%

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Calling card calls will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

CANCELLED

(Cont.'d)

400/

JUN 1 8 1997
By 4th R.S. 12
By <u>4</u> H R.S. Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued:	September 17,	1996 Effective: Oct	ober 17, 1996
	BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road	FILED
		Atmore, Alabama 36502	OCT 17 1998

LLO, PUBLIC SERVICE CONTA

100/

T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.3 <u>"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE"</u> a variation of "First Touch", this discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

<u>Call Usage</u>	Discount Rate	, T , F
\$ 0.00 - \$ 9.99	2%	
\$10.00 - \$24.99	12%	
\$25.00 +	27%	'T 'F

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Calling card calls will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

(Cont.'d)



CANCELLED

WRITTEN NOTICE OF RATE DECREASE/ INCREASE AND ITS EFFECTIVE DATE FILED ON 9/29/95 (DATE) PURSUANT TO SECTION 392.500 (1) AND (2) RSMO SUPP. 1994 EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREASE/ INCREASE 10/31/95 (DATE)

Issued: September 29, 1995

BY:

Effective: October 31, 1995

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 12 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

FR 28 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

3.3 <u>"ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE"</u> a variation of "First Touch", this discount option provides a discount schedule to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage. The volume discount applied will be as follows:

<u>Call Usage</u>	Discount Rate
\$.01 - \$ 9.99	10%
\$10 - \$49.99	25%
\$50 +	30%

The long distance usage to be applied in attaining the thresholds will be direct dial domestic, international and calling card usage. Calling card calls will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. The discount will be applied to the customer's account following the completion of a calendar month. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of the tariff. There is no sign up fee of monthly charge associated with this service.

(Cont.'d)

CANCELLED

Public Se MISSOUF

Issued: February 28, 1995	Effective: April 1, 1995	
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 APR - 1 1995	ł

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Ť

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF DECEMED SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. OCT 13 1994 MISSOURI 3.2.1 SIMPLY THE BEST VOLUME DISCOUNT (CONT.'D) Public Service Collandiasion EXAMPLE: Calls placed from April 1 through April 30: EX. 1. Direct Dialed domestic calls \$ 22.00 International calls 2.00 1.00 Calling Card calls Directory Assistance 0.00 Total - threshold met \$ 25.00 CANCELLED Volume Discount \$22.00 X 10% = \$ 2.20 11995 EX. 2. **Direct Dialed Domestic calls** \$ 18.00 APR International calls 5.00 Public Service Commission Calling Card calls 1.00 **Directory** Assistance 1.00 MISSOURI Total \$ 25.00 Applied to threshold \$24.00 THRESHOLD NOT MET

3.3 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE. A variation of "First Touch," this discount option provides a 10 percent discount to be applied against all intrastate "First Touch" call usage. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this service. (See "First Touch" rates in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.)

Issued: October 13, 1994	Effective: November 1	2, 1994
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, IN 100 Brookwood Road	С.
	Atmore, Alabama 36502	FILED
		105 12 7384

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13

CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Cont'd. MAR 04 1998 SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES,

3.4 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	20.50 2.00 1.50 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
	Volume Discount \$20.50 x 12% =	\$ 2.46
EX: 2	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	\$ 50.00 4.50 0.00 <u>3.50</u> \$ 58.00 \$ 54.50
	Volume Discount \$ 50.00 x 27% =	\$ 13.50

FILED

ī.

τ

4

ι

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission \mathbf{T}

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1

5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13

CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>JAN 071</u>998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

3.4 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	20.50 2.00 1.50 0.00 24.00 24.00	
	Volume Discount \$20.50 x 12% =	\$ 2.46	Т
EX: 2	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	\$ 50.00 4.50 0.00 <u>3.50</u> \$ 58.00 \$ 54.50	
	Volume Discount \$ 50.00 x 27% =	\$ 13.50	Т

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 **Bv** Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: January 7, 1998

Effective: February 6, 1998

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President FILEB TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road FEB 06 1998 36502 Atmore, Alabama

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13 RECEIVED CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF MAY 1 5 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONTMO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.4 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	$ \begin{array}{c} \$ 20.50 \\ 2.00 \\ 1.50 \\ 0.00 \\ \$ 24.00 \\ \$ 24.00 \end{array} $
	Volume Discount \$22.50 x 12% =	\$ 2.70
EX: 2	Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance Total Total applied to threshold	\$ 50.00 4.50 0.00 <u>3.50</u> \$ 58.00 \$ 54.50
	Volume Discount \$ 54.50 x 27% =	\$ 14.72

CANCELLED

FEB 06 1998 B١ Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: May 16, 1997



BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

JUN 18 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Т

т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 **3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 13 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13**

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

的的方法的问题

E. . . 7 1295 SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. Looghill Scribe Columnitat

. .

3.3 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1 Direct Dialed Domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls	\$ 20.50 2.00 1.50
Directory Assistance	0.00
Total	\$ 24.00
Total applied to threshold	\$ 24.00
Volume Discount \$22.50 x 12% =	\$ 2.70
EX: 2 Direct Dialed Domestic calls	\$ 50.00
International calls	4.50
Calling Card calls	0.00
Directory Assistance	3.50
Total	\$ 58.00
Total applied to threshold	\$ 54.50
Volume Discount \$ 54.50 x 27% =	\$ 14.72

CANCELLED

JUN 1 8 1997 vice Commission Public Ser MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 17 1995

LIT. PUBLIC SERVICE CONT.

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.3 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1	Direct Dia	led Domestic ca	alls	\$ 20.	50
	Inte	ernational calls		2.	00
	Cal	lling Card calls		1	.50
	Dir	ectory Assistan	ce	0.	<u>00 </u>
		Total		\$ 24.	00
		Total applie	ed to threshold	\$ 24.	00
	Vo	lume Discount	\$22.50 x 12% =	\$ 2.2	70
EX: 2	Direct Dia	aled Domestic c	alls	\$ 50.	00
	Int	ernational calls		4.	50
	Cal	lling Card calls		0.	00
	Dir	rectory Assistan	ce	3	<u>50</u>
		Total		\$ 58.	00
		Total applie	ed to threshold	\$ 54.	50
	Vo	lume Discount	\$ 54.50 x 27% =	\$ 14.	72

CANCELLED



Т

Т

R

Issued: September 29, 1995

Effective: October 31, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 13 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. FEB 28 1995

3.3 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE (CONT.'D)

EXAMPLE: Calls placed form April 1 through April 30:

EX: 1 Direct Dialed Domestic calls	\$ 21.50
International calls	2.00
Calling Card calls	1.50
Directory Assistance	<u>0.00</u>
Total	\$ 25.00
Total applied to threshold	\$ 25.00
Volume Discount \$23.50 x 25% =	\$ 5.88
EX: 2 Direct Dialed Domestic calls	\$ 50.00
International calls	4.50
Calling Card calls	0.00
Directory Assistance	<u>3.50</u>
Total	\$ 58.00
Total applied to threshold	\$ 54.50
Volume Discount \$ 54.50 x 30% =	\$ 16.35

CANCELLED

NCT 311995
RS#13
BY Service Commission Public Service Commission
Public Service OURI

Issued: February 28, 1995	Effective: April 1,	1995 FLED
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS	s, inc. Apr - 1 1995
	100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	MISSOURI Public Service Commission

D

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

. T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

oct 131994

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.3.1 ULTIMATE ADVANTAGE VOLUME DISCOUNT. A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage totalling \$25 or more per calendar month. The volume discount applied will be 15% of direct dialed domestic call usage. International and calling card usage will be included to attain the \$25 threshold but will not be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Volume discount will be applied to customer account following completion of calendar month.

EXAMPLE: Calls placed from April 1 through April 30:

EX. 1.	Direct Dialed domestic calls International calls Calling Card calls Directory Assistance	\$ 21.50 2.00 1.50 0.00	CANCELLED
	Total - threshold met	\$ 25.00	APR 11995
	Volume Discount \$21.50 X 159	% = \$ 3.23	BY $101 R.5 # 13$ Public Service Commission
EX. 2.	Direct Dialed Domestic calls	\$ 20.00	MISSOURI
	International calls	4.50	
	Calling Card calls	0.00	
	Directory Assistance	<u> </u>	
	Total	\$ 28.00	
	Applied to threshold THRESHOLD NOT ME	\$ 24.50 T	

Issued: October 13, 1994

BY:

Effective: November 12, 1994

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMW.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.5 BUSINESS TOUCH This is toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount 3.5.1. will be given to business customers who have eligible long distance usage each calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and Calling Card usage will be included to attain the \$ threshold but only the Domestic DDD usage will be eligible receive the volume discount. to Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.

BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT CHART

 \$ 0.00 - \$ 24.99
 25%

 \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99
 30%

 \$100.00 - \$199.99
 35%

 \$200.00 +
 40%

FILED

DISCOUNT CALCULATED RETROACTIVELY

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CON

Effective: April 6, 1998

т

Issued: March 6, 1998

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JAN 07 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.5 BUSINESS TOUCH This is toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount 3.5.1. will be given to business customers who have eligible long distance usage each calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and Calling Card usage will be included to attain the \$ threshold but only the Domestic DDD usage will be eligible receive the volume discount. Directory to Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.

BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT CHART

\$ 0.00 - \$ 24.99 \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99 \$100.00 - \$199.99 \$200.00 +

25% APR 06 1998 30% 35% By_ 40% Public Service C ommission MISSOURI

CANCELLED

DISCOUNT CALCULATED RETROACTIVELY

Issued: January 7, 1998

BY:

Effective: February 6, 1998

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FILED

FEB 06 1998

Ċ

2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.0EIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

MAY 1 5 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'dMO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 3.5 BUSINESS TOUCH This is toll service that enables the T business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 3.5.1. BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount T will be given to business customers who have eligible long distance usage each calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and Calling Card usage will be included to attain the \$ threshold but only the Domestic and International DDD usage will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.

BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT CHART

\$ 0.00 - \$ 24.99 25% \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99 30% \$100.00 - \$199.99 35% \$200.00 + 40% CANCELLED

FEB 06 1998

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

DISCOUNT CALCULATED RETROACTIVELY

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President

100 Brookwood Road

Atmore, Alabama

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

36502

Issued: May 16, 1997

Effective:

JUN 18 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 13.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. 7 1005

Fre - C Sarvice Committeiller

- 3.4 BUSINESS TOUCH This is toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 3.4.1. BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount will be given to business customers who have eligible long distance usage each calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and Calling Card usage will be included to attain the \$ threshold but only the Domestic and International DDD usage will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.

BUSINESS TOU	JCH	CANCELLED
VOLUME DISCOUN		JUN 1 8 1997
\$ 0.00 - \$ 24.99 \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99 \$100.00 - \$199.99 \$200.00 +	25% 30% 35% 40%	By 2mg R. S. J. 3.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI
DISCOUNT CALCULATE	O RETROA	CTIVELY

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 OCT 1 7 1996

N.D. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

γ TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. JUN 0 5 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COLTM.

- 3.4 BUSINESS TOUCH This is toll service that enables the business subscriber to N call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 3.4.1. BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount will be given to business customers who have eligible long distance usage each calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and Calling Card usage will be included to attain the \$ threshold but only the Domestic and International DDD usage will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.



BUSINESS TOUCH VOLUME DISCOUNT CHART

 \$ 0.00 - \$ 24.99
 25%

 \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99
 30%

 \$100.00 - \$199.99
 35%

 \$200.00 +
 40%

DISCOUNT CALCULATED RETROACTIVEL

JUL 0 5 1995

N

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

Effective: July 5, 1999 SOURI Public Service Commission

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998 SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.6 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The flat rate is set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.7 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm -7 am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

Т

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2

CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. FIE CEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 1 5 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONT'd.MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

- 3.6 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a T toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The flat rate is set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.7 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, T seven days a week. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm -7 am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 By <u>546</u>25#13.2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: May 16, 1997

BY:

Effective: Curron 10, 1999

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

JUN 1 8 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2

1.14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.5 "1 RATE" - A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The flat rate is set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

3.6 "SIMPLY BETTER" - Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm -7 am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED

JUN 1 8 1997 4 TA R.S. 1 Commission Public Ser

FILED

OCT 17 1996

HID. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. APR 3 1996

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.5 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The flat rate is set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthlyT charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.6 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week.N This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm -7 am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED OCT, 17 1996

FILED

MAY 8 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

Effective May 0 g 1996

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 13.2 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.5 "1 RATE" - A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Calls are rated on the basis of call origination determined by the subscriber's home state. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED WRITTEN NOTICE OF RATE DECREASE INCREASE AND ITS EFFECTIVE DATE 29/95 FILED ON_ (DATE) PURSUANT TO SECTION 392.500 (1) AND (2) RSMO SUPP. ____/99.4 **EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREASE/ INCREASE** (DATÉ)

D

Issued: September 29, 1995

Effective: October 31, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 13.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. JUN 0 5 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COLLIN.

- 3.5 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch," "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers ^N the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Calls are rated on the basis of call origination determined by the subscriber's home state. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 3.5.1 "1 RATE" VOLUME DISCOUNT A volume discount will be given to customers who have eligible long distance usage totalling \$25 or more per calendar month. Domestic and International DDD and calling card usage will be included to attain the \$25 or more threshold but only Domestic DDD usage will be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance will not be included to attain the threshold nor will it be eligible to receive the volume discount. Directory Assistance the volume discount. Discount rates and thresholds are set forth below. The volume discount will be applied to the customer's account following completion of calendar month.

100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN TOUCH 1 COMMUI			
Issued: June 5, 1995	Е	ffective: Ju	Missou 1yp5tb11295ervice Co	RL ommission
			JUL 051	1995
	DISCOUNT CALCULATED) RETROAC	TIVEL) N
	≤ \$25 \$ 25.00 - \$ 99.99 \$100.00 - \$199.99 \$200.00 +	0% 5% 10% 15%	OCT 31 BY 1 a.J.R. Public Service MISSO	Commission DURI
	VOLUME DISCOUN	T CHART	or 31	1995
	"1 RATE"		CANCELL	ED

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 7TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Received

MAY 01 1998

<u>SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.</u>

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Ν

N

- 3.8 FIRST TOUCH PRIME- This is an outbound toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.
- 3.9 FIRST TOUCH PREFERRED This is an outbound toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.
- 3.10 PREFERRED PLUS This is an outbound toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. There is a nonrefundable annual charge for this service payable in advance. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 3.8

3.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

CANCELLED

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 3.10

FILED

APR 06 1998

Т

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MAY 31 1998 Commission

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. OCT 2 3 1997

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

3.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

3.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 Public S vice Commission

Issued: October 22, 1997

Effective: November 21- 1997

NOV 21 1997 KATHY J. HAWKINS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. MISSOURI Public Service Commission 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

1

3.8

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 14 RECEIVED CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF MAY 1 5 1997

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont' MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM SECTION 3

- TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to 3.8 call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.9 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature ጥ available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.
- 3.10 TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that \mathbf{T} enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. Residential customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Business customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or signup fee associated with this feature.

Atmore, Alabama

CANCELLED



Issued: May 16, 1997

BY:

Effective: Commentation 1987 JUN 18 1997 .ED KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road JUN 18 1997

36502

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.7 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

- 3.8 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.
- 3.9 TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. **Residential** customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. **Business** customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this feature.

JUN 1 8 1997 4 The A Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 17 1995

DU. PULING SEK. DE COLUM

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 14 **CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 14**

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

3 1995 APR SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

- TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any T 3.7 domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to^T 3.8 customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.
- TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1^T 3.9 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within^T the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. Residential customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Business customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this feature.

CANCELLED



FILED

8 1996 TAAY

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

Effective MAY 0 8 1996

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 14 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 14

REGENED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUN 0 5 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 3.6 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.7 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.
- 3.8 TOUCH 1 CALLING CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Calling Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. **Residential** customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. **Business** customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this feature.

CANCELLED

8 1995 2nd R.S. Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Т

Т

JUL 0 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

Effective: July 5, 1995

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

UCT 13 1994

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.4 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.5 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.
- 3.6 TOUCH 1 CALLING CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Calling Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. Calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.5.1 of our Rates and Charges of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this feature.

CANCELLED

JUL 51995 BY 121 R. St 14 Public Service Commission Effective: November 12, 1994

Issued: October 13, 1994

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 12 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMIV.

Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 18 ECEWED CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15

.

ī.

:

î.

Ì.

÷

FILED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF MAR 0 4 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI

3.11 PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE - Personal Touch 800 Service Commission customer with an 800 telephone number for use within the continental U.S. 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Peronal Touch 800 Service calls originated by users dialing the Customer's 800 number will be terminated to the Customer's designated location.

Customers may also, upon request, receive calls from Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, U.S Virgin Islands and Canada. There is no installation charge or monthly subscription fee for the service. Rates are set forth in the Rates Section of this tariff.

- a. Assignment and Reservation of 800 Numbers
 - 1. The Company in conjunction with its Responsible Organization (Resp. Org.) will reserve, assign, activate or change 800 numbers for a Customer and will administer 800 numbers in accordance with customary industry standards and practices, and the terms of this Tariff and effective procedures of the 800 Service Management System (SMS/800).
 - 2. The Company reserves the right to recover Personal Touch 800/888 Service in the event that service is not actually and substantially used within a 90-day period. The Company will provide the Customer with notice of such recovery no less than 30 days following receipt of notice. At which time the Company will release the 800 number to the pool of numbers available for assignment.
 - 3. If a Customer accumulates undisputed past-due charges, the Company reserves the right not to honor the Customer's request for a change in 800 service to another carrier (e.g., "porting" of the 800 number), including a request for a Responsible Organization (Resp Org) change, until such time as all charges are paid in full.
 - 4. If Touch 1 is notified by the Local Exchange Carrier that a customer's local service has been disconnected, the customer must notify Touch 1 of this change within 30 days or the service will be discontinued.
- b. <u>Personal Touch 800/888 + Personal Identification Number (PIN)</u>

Personal Touch 800/888 + PIN is based on a security code assigned to the customer by the company. This service provides 800 numbers shared by more than one customer, whereby individual customers are identified by a unique Personal Identification Number (PIN). The PIN may not be assigned or transferred for use with service provided by another carrier. Subject to the limitations provided in Section 3, the Company will only honor customer requests for change in Resp Org or 800 service provider for 800 numbers dedicated to the sole use of that single customer.

Issued: March 6, 1998 BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392

RECEIVED

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NOY 15 1997

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.11 PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE - Personal Touch 800 Service provides a customer with an 800 telephone number for use within the continental U.S. 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Peronal Touch 800 Service calls originated by users dialing the Customer's 800 number will be terminated to the Customer's designated location.

Customers may also, upon request, receive calls from Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, U.S Virgin Islands and Canada. There is no installation charge or monthly subscription fee for the service. Rates are set forth in the Rates Section of this tariff.

- a. Assignment and Reservation of 800 Numbers
 - 1. The Company in conjunction with its Responsible Organization (Resp. Org.) will reserve, assign, activate or change 800 numbers for a Customer and will administer 800 numbers in accordance with customary industry standards and practices, and the terms of this Tariff and effective procedures of the 800 Service Management System (SMS/800).
 - 2. The Company reserves the right to recover Personal Touch 800/888 Service in the event that service is not actually and substantially used within a 90-day period. The Company will provide the Customer with notice of such recovery no less than 30 days following receipt of notice. At which time the Company will release the 800 number to the pool of numbers available for assignment.
 - 3. If a Customer accumulates undisputed past-due charges, the Company reserves the right not to honor the Customer's request for a change in 800 service to another carrier (e.g., "porting" of the 800 number), including a request for a Responsible Organization (Resp Org) change, until such time as all charges are paid in full.

If Touch 1 is notified by the Local Exchange Carrier that a customer's local service has been disconnected, the customer must notify Touch 1 of this change within 30 days or the service will be discontinued.

Personal Touch 800/888 + Personal Identification Number (PIN)

Personal Touch 800/888 + PIN is based on a security code assigned to the customer by the company. This service provides 800 numbers shared by more than one customer, whereby individual customers are identified by a unique Personal Identification Number (PIN). The PIN may not be assigned or transferred for use with service D provided by another carrier. Subject to the limitations provided in Section 1, the Company will only honor customer requests for change in Resp Org or 800 service provider for 800 journers 1997 dedicated to the sole use of that single customer.

Effective:

Issued: May 16, 1997

)4.

16 1995 50 JUN 18 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commissio

Ν

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

b.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15 CANCELS 3RD REVISED REPORT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MOV 7 1995

Т

 \mathbf{T}

т

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOUR. Public Service Commission

3.10 PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE - Personal Touch 800 Service provides a customer with an 800 telephone number for use within the continental U.S. 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Peronal Touch 800 Service calls originated by users dialing the Customer's 800 number will be terminated to the Customer's designated location.

Customers may also, upon request, receive calls from Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, U.S Virgin Islands and Canada. There is no installation charge or monthly subscription fee for the service. Rates are set forth in the Rates Section of this tariff.

a. <u>Assignment and Reservation of 800 Numbers</u>

The Company in conjunction with its Responsible Organization (Resp. Org.) will reserve, assign, activate or change 800 numbers for a Customer and will administer 800 numbers in accordance with customary industry standards and practices, and the terms of this Tariff and effective procedures of the 800 Service Management System (SMS/800).

The Company reserves the right to recover Personal Touch 800/888 Service in the event that service is not actually and substantially used within a 90-day period. The Company will provide the Customer with notice of such recovery no less than 30 days following receipt of notice. At which time the Company will release the 800 number to the pool of numbers available for assignment.

If a Customer accumulates undisputed past-due charges, the Company reserves the right not to honor the Customer's request for a change in 800 service to another carrier (e.g., "porting" of the 800 number), including a request for a Responsible Organization (Resp Org) change, until such time as all charges are paid in full.

If Touch 1 is notified by the Local Exchange Carrier that **Equipper's** local service has been disconnected, the customer must notify Touch for this change within 30 days or the service will be discontinued.

JUN 1 8 1997 5th 1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: November 7, 1996 BY: Effective: December 8, 1996ED KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road DEC 8 1995 Atmore, Alabama 36502

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.10

PERSONAL TOUCH 800 SERVICE. Personal Touch 800 Service provides a telephone number at which calls may be received from any location within the state of Missouri. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week within the continental U.S. Customers may also, upon request, place calls to Alaska, Hawaii, Virgin Islands and Canada. There is no installation charge or monthly subscription fee for the service. Rates are set forth in the Rates Section of this tariff.

a. <u>Assignment and Reservation of 800 Numbers</u>

The Company in conjunction with its Responsible Organization (Resp. Org.) will reserve, assign, activate or change 800 numbers for a Customer and will administer 800 numbers in accordance with customary industry standards and practices, and the terms of this Tariff and effective procedures of the 800 Service Management System (SMS/800).

The Company reserves the right to recover Personal Touch 800 Service in the event that service is not actually and substantially used within a 90-day period. The Company will provide the Customer with notice of such recovery no less than 30 days following receipt of notice. At which time the Company will release the 800 number to the pool of numbers available for assignment.

If a Customer accumulates undisputed past-due charges, the Company reserves the right not to honor the Customer's request for a change in 800 service to another carrier (e.g., "porting" of the 800 number), including a request for a Responsible Organization (Resp Org) change, until such time as all charges are paid in full.

If Touch 1 is notified by the Local Exchange Carrier that a customer's local service has been disconnected, the customer must notify Touch 1 of this change within 30 days or the service will be discontinued.

3.11 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.12 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this **CANCELLED**

3.13 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

Issued: September 17, 1996 BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

OCT 17 1996

FILED

DEC - 8 1996

By <u>4</u> R S # 15 <u>Public Service Commission</u> Effective: MISSOURI, 1996 Ν

T

T.

ťΤ

Т

M.O. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

3 1996 APR

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

Operator Services 3.10

> Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.11 Directory Assistance Service

> Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.12 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

CANCELLED

FILED

8 1996 MAY

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective

Issued: April 3, 1996

BY:

MAY 08 1995 JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

Т



Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

JUN 0 5 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

3.9 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.10 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.11 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

8 1995 MAY commission Public Ser

CANCELLED

JUL 0 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Effective: July 5, 1995

Т

Т

T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. OCT 13 1994

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

3.7 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.8 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.9 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

CANCELLED

JUL 51995 Public Ser MISSOURI

Issued: October 13, 1994

BY:

Effective: November 12, 1994

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.1 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd, MAY 01 1998

3.12 Pure and Simple

Pure and Simple is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

3.13 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.14 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.15 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

T

т

т

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

Effective: May 31, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

÷

2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.1

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.1

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>MAR 04 1998</u>

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

3.11 Pure and Simple

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Pure and Simple is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full T minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

3.12 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.13 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.14 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

CANCELLED

MAY 31 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.1 RECEMED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

FEB 2 4 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.11 Pure and Simple

Pure and Simple is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the continental U.S., Alaska and Hawaii. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

3.12 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.13 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.14 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 mmission

Issued: February 24, 1997

BY:

Effective: March 26, 1997 FULZO

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MAR 26 1997

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

NOV 7 1996

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Μ

М

3.11 Operator Services

Operator Services are provided and billed by the underlying carrier at the underlying carrier's tariffed rates.

3.12 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance service is provided by Company's underlying carrier. Directory Assistance is rated and billed by the Company. Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this Tariff.

3.13 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 911, collect or third-party calling.

CANCELLED

MAR 2 6 1997 BY 10+ R. 5#, 5.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: November 7, 1996

Effective: December 8, 1996

BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

DEC 9 1983

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.2 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont. d. MAY 01 1998

3.16 PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT CODE - A number assigned to each account which is dialed by the customer or authorized user upon access to the Company's service. An account code identifies the caller and validates the caller's authorization to use the services provided.

PREPAID CALLING CARD AVAILABLE BALANCE - The current balance expressed in dollars contained within the customer's account. The available balance may be used to place calls via the Company's network until exhausted. The available balance decreases on a real-time basis as calls are placed and usage occurs.

PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT - An account which is not associated with a Local Exchange Carrier business or residential access line. A prepaid calling card account is established for a customer with an initial prepaid balance from which charges for service provide by Company are deducted on a real time basis.

PREPAID CALLING CARD - A card issued by the Company which provides the customer or authorized user with a prepaid calling card account, an account code and instructions for accessing the Company's network.

PREPAID CALLING CARD CALL - A service whereby the customer or authorized user dials all of the digits necessary to place a call and have call charges deducted from the Customer's prepaid calling card account. Service is accessed via a "1-800-" or other access code dialing sequence.

PREPAID CALLING CARD INITIAL ACCOUNT BALANCE - The available balance of a customer's account upon issuance of an account code and before any depletion for call activity. The initial account balance is expressed in U.S. dollars.



MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

1

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.2

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.2

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

3.15 PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT CODE - A number assigned to each account which is dialed by the customer or authorized user upon access to the Company's service. An account code caller and validates the caller's identifies the authorization to use the services provided.

PREPAID CALLING CARD AVAILABLE BALANCE - The current balance expressed in dollars contained within the customer's account. The available balance may be used to place calls via the Company's network until exhausted. The available balance decreases on a real-time basis as calls are placed and usage occurs.

PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT - An account which is not associated with a Local Exchange Carrier business or residential access line. A prepaid calling card account is established for a customer with an initial prepaid balance from which charges for service provide by Company are deducted on a real time basis.

PREPAID CALLING CARD - A card issued by the Company which provides the customer or authorized user with a prepaid calling card account, an account code and instructions for accessing the Company's network.

PREPAID CALLING CARD CALL - A service whereby the customer or authorized user dials all of the digits necessary to place a call and have call charges deducted from the Customer's prepaid calling card account. Service is accessed via a "1-800-" or other access code dialing sequence.

PREPAID CALLING CARD INITIAL ACCOUNT BALANCE - The available balance of a customer's account upon issuance of an account code and before any depletion for call activity. The initial account balance is cancelled in U.S. dollars. FILED

APR 06 1998

MAY 31 1998 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM Public Service Commission MISSOURI Effective: April 6, 1998 Issued: March 6, 1998 DAVID L. MICHAELS, President Т BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.2

RECEIVED

JUN 1 1 1997

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M

M

3.15 PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT CODE - A number assigned to each account which is dialed by the customer or authorized user upon access to the Company's service. An account code identifies the caller and validates the caller's authorization to use the services provided.

PREPAID CALLING CARD AVAILABLE BALANCE - The current balance expressed in dollars contained within the customer's account. The available balance may be used to place calls via the Company's network until exhausted. The available balance decreases on a real-time basis as calls are placed and usage occurs.

PREPAID CALLING CARD ACCOUNT - An account which is not associated with a Local Exchange Carrier business or residential access line. A prepaid calling card account is established for a customer with an initial prepaid balance from which charges for service provide by Company are deducted on a real time basis.

PREPAID CALLING CARD - A card issued by the Company which provides the customer or authorized user with a prepaid calling card account, an account code and instructions for accessing the Company's network.

PREPAID CALLING CARD CALL - A service whereby the customer or authorized user dials all of the digits necessary to place a call and have call charges deducted from the Customer's prepaid calling card account. Service is accessed via a "1-800-" or other access code dialing sequence.

PREPAID CALLING CARD INITIAL ACCOUNT BALANCE - The available balance of a customer's account upon issuance of an account code and before any depletion for call activity. The initial account balance is expressed in U.S. dollars.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 By <u>ISHRS#15.</u> 2 Public Service Commission					
Issued: June 11, 1997	MISSOURI	Effective: July	11,1997. FILED		
BY:	KATHY J. HAWKIN TOUCH 1 COMMUNI 100 Brookwood R Atmore, Alabama	CATIONS, INC. oad 36502	JUL 1 1 1997 MISSOURI lic Service Commission		

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO.15.3 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Missouri Public Borriss Commission D

D

Т

RECT JAN 24 2000

0 0 - 4 7 3 FILED FEB 1 5 2000

Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: February"23, 2000

BY:

and the second second

Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regizer TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.15.3

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.3

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE The Company's Prepaid Calling Card Service is offered for customer use 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to all valid terminating locations excluding the following:

Calls to 500 numbers Calls to 700 numbers Calls to 800 numbers Calls to 900 numbers Calls to Directory Assistance Calls completed via Conference Service Calls completed via Dual Party Relay Service Calls to Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Services Calls requiring quotation of time and charges Operator Assisted Calls International Calls

Intrastate service is offered in conjunction with interstate service.

Access of Prepaid Calling Card Service is via a toll-free number. The Customer must input a valid account code in addition to the destination number with an area code.

Purchase of the Prepaid Calling Card Service or establishment of a Prepaid Calling Card Service account entitles the customer to access the Company's network for a preset amount of usage. Usage will be deducted from the Customer's available balance on a real-time basis. Customers will be interrupted with an announcement indicating that the available balance in the account is about to be exhausted.

Balances in Prepaid Calling Card Service accounts are nonrefundable and will expire on the date specified on the card or package in which the card is enclosed.

CANCELLED

FILED

APR 06 1998 FEB 1 5 2000 3NA RP 15.3 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM Public Service Commission March 6, 19 MISSOURI Effective: April 6, 1998 Issued: Т DAVIE L. MICHAELS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Erookwood Road

Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

1ST REVISED PAGE NO.15.3

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

JUL 1 4 1997 SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE

The Company's Prepaid Calling Card Service is offered for customer use 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to all valid terminating locations excluding the following:

Calls to 500 numbers Calls to 700 numbers Calls to 800 numbers Calls to 900 numbers Calls to Directory Assistance Calls completed via Conference Service Calls completed via Dual Party Relay Service Calls to Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Services Calls requiring quotation of time and charges Operator Assisted Calls International Calls

Intrastate service is offered in conjunction with interstate service.

Access of Prepaid Calling Card Service is via a toll-free number. The Customer must input a valid account code in addition to the destination number with an area code.

Purchase of the Prepaid Calling Card Service or establishment of a Prepaid Calling Card Service account entitles the customer to access the Company's network for a preset amount of usage. Usage will be deducted from the Customer=s available balance on a real-time basis. Customers will be interrupted with an announcement indicating that the available balance in the account is about to be exhausted.

Balances in Prepaid Calling Card Service accounts are nonrefundable and will expire on the date specified on the card or package in which the card is enclosed.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 16, 1997

BY:

Effective: August 16, 1997 ED

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

AUG 16 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. JUN 1 1 1997

PREPAID CALLING CARD_SERVICE

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

The Company's Prepaid Calling Card Service is offered for customer use 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to all valid terminating locations excluding the following:

Calls to 500 numbers Calls to 700 numbers Calls to 800 numbers Calls to 900 numbers Calls to Directory Assistance Calls completed via Conference Service Calls completed via Dual Party Relay Service Calls to Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Services Calls requiring quotation of time and charges Operator Assisted Calls International Calls

Intrastate service is offered in conjunction with interstate service.

Access of Prepaid Calling Card Service is via a toll-free number. The Customer must input a valid account code in addition to the destination number with an area code.

Purchase of the Prepaid Calling Card Service or establishment of a Prepaid Calling Card Service account entitles the customer to access the Company's network for a preset amount of usage. Usage will be deducted from the Customer=s available balance on a real-time basis. Customers will be interrupted with an announcement indicating that the available balance in the account is about to be exhausted.

Balances in Prepaid Calling Card Service accounts are nonrefundable and will expire on the date specified on the card or package in which the card is enclosed, or one year after date of issuance. In the case of service provided without a card, expiration occurs within one (1) years from the date of account establishment or last renewal unless otherwise specified in writing by the Company. **CANCELED**

Issued: June 11, 1997

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

JUL 11 1997

AUG 1 6 1997

By Jot R. S. 75.3 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Effective: July

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.4 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Missouri Public Sorvigo Commission Cont'd. SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, **RECD** DEC 01 1998

3.17 BUNDLED PRODUCT

- 1. Offering No. 1 - A long distance service which allows up to 190 minutes per billing period of any combination long distance service as defined in section of 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 2. Offering No. 2 - A long distance service which allows up to 300 minutes per billing period of any combination long distance service as defined in of section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 3. Offering No. 3 - A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 210 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 4. Offering No. 4 - A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 425 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 5. Offering No. 5 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
- Offering No. 6 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 6.

Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Т

D

D

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO.15.4 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.15.4

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY Ū 1 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Т

3.17 BUNDLED PRODUCT

- 1. Offering No. 1 A long distance service which allows up to 190 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 2. Offering No. 2 A long distance service which allows up to 300 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 3. Offering No. 3 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 210 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 4. Offering No. 4 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 425 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 5. Offering No. 5 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.17.B.3 of this tariff) per billing period and up to 115 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 6. Offering No. 6 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows up to 1,440 minutes per day of Internet service (defined in Section 3.17.B.3 of this tariff) per billing period and up to 330 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.15.4 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.15.4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Cont'd. MAR 0 4 1998

3.16 BUNDLED PRODUCT

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Т

Т

- Offering No. 1 A long distance service which allows up to 190 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 2. Offering No. 2 A long distance service which allows up to 300 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 3. Offering No. 3 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.16.11.b of this tariff) and up to 210 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 4. Offering No. 4 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.16.11.b of this tariff) and up to 425 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 5. Offering No. 5 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.16.11.c of this tariff) per billing period and up to 115 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 6. Offering No. 6 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows up to 1,440 minutes per day of Internet service (defined in Section 3.16.11.c of this tariff) per billing period and up to 330 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).

	FILED
CANCELLED Issued: March 6, 1998	Effective: April 6, 1998
MAY 31 1998 BY: By <u>37 Her</u> K. Public Service Commission MISSOURI	DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

1ST REVISED PAGE NO.15.4 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO.15.4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>JUE 1</u> 4 1997

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.16 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u>

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Т

 \mathbf{T}

Т

т

Т

т

- Offering No. 1 A long distance service which allows the customer up to 190 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- Offering No. 2 A long distance service which allows the customer up to 300 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 3. Offering No. 3 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 210 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 4. Offering No. 4 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 425 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 5. Offering No. 5 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows the customer up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 115 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 6. Offering No. 6 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows the customer up to 1,440 minutes per day of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 330 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President

100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 16, 1997

Effective: August

36502

AUG 1 6 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

BY:

i

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVEL

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

JUN 1 1 1997

3.16 BUNDLED PRODUCT

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 1. Offering No. 1 A long distance service which allows the customer up to 190 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 2. Offering No. 2 A long distance service which allows the customer up to 300 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 3. Offering No. 3 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 210 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 4. Offering No. 4 A combination of long distance and paging services which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 425 minutes per billing period of any combination of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 5. Offering No. 5 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows the customer up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 115 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 6. Offering No. 6 A combination of long distance and Internet services which allows the customer up to 1,440 minutes per day of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 330 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch COVED Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.

AUG 1 6 1997 ommission

M

Issued: June 11, 1997

BY:

Effective: July 11- 1997- D

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. JUL 11 1997 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5 CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.17 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 7. Offering No. 7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) RECD JAN 24 2000
- 8. Offering No. 8 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
- 9. Offering No. 9 A long distance service which allows up to 500 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 10. Offering No. 10 A long distance service which allows up to 1,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance services defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 11. Offering No. 11 A long distance service which allows up to 2,280 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- 12. Offering No. 12 A long distance service which allows up to 4,800 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- 13. Offering No. 13 A long distance service which allows up to 9,840 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- 14. Offering No. 14 A long distance service which allows up to 25,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- * Bundled Products 1-14 expires on February 15, 2000

Т

Т

Issued: January 24, 2000 FEB 1 5 2000 BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

1 Dec

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFFARiesouri Public

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

RECTD DEC 01 1998

D

D

Т

- 3.17 <u>BUNDLED_PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)
 - 7. Offering No. 7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
 - 8. Offering No. 8 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
 - 9. Offering No. 9 A long distance service which allows up to 500 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
 - 10. Offering No. 10 A long distance service which allows up to 1,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance services defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
 - 11. Offering No. 11 A long distance service which allows up to 2,280 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
 - 12. Offering No. 12 A long distance service which allows up to 4,800 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
 - Offering No. 13 A long distance service which allows up to 9,840 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
 - Offering No. 14 A long distance service which allows up to 25,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed Patie regular tariff rates for the applicable products. Communication

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999 995

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELL

S

ഗ_{14.}

ldug

BB

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

May 01 1998

3.17 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

т

Ν

Ν

- 7. Offering No. 7 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allows unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.17.B.3 of this tariff) per billing period and up to 240 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products(s).
- 8. Offering No. 8 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allows unlimited local paging service (defined in Section 3.17.B.2 of this tariff) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.17.B.3 of this tariff) per billing period and up to 800 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 9. Offering No. 9 A long distance service which allows up to 500 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- Offering No. 10 A long distance service which allows up to 1,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance services defined in Section 3.17.B.1. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 11. Offering No. 11 A long distance service which allows up to 2,280 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- 12. Offering No. 12 A long distance service which allows up to 4,800 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- Offering No. 13 A long distance service which allows up to 9,840 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.
- 14. Offering No. 14 A long distance service which allows up to 25,000 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service as defined in Section 3.17.B.4. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products.

CANCELLED



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5

CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI

Т

Ν

Ν

Т

Ν

Т

3.16 BUNDLED PRODUCT (Cont'd)

- Public Service Commission Offering No. 7 - A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allow 7. unlimited paging service (defined in Section 3.16.11.B of this tariff) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.16.11.c of this tariff) per billing period and up to 240 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable products(s).
- Offering No. 8 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allows 8. unlimited local paging service (defined in Section 3.16.11.b of this tariff) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section 3.16.11.c of this tariff) per billing period and up to 800 minutes of long distance service as defined in section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- 9. Offering No. 9 - A long distance service which allows up to 500 minutes per billing period of any combination of long distance service defined in Section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).
- Offering No. 10 A long distance service which allows up to 1,000 minutes per billing period of 10. any combination of long distance services defined in Section 3.16.11.a. Additional minutes are billed at regular tariff rates for the applicable product(s).

11. DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES

a. Long Distance Service is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.10 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.9 of this Tariff.

b. "Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital numeric display transmissions. Paging service does not include a pager device or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service. Customer selects desired coverage service area from the following options:

		Local Coverage Regional Covera	CANCELLED	Statewide Covera Nationwide Cove			filed	М
						AP	R 06 1998	
		B' Publi	MAY 31 1998 y <u>446254 (</u> c Service Com	<u>55</u>	þ	10. publik	SERVICE	nan M
Issued:	March	6, 1998	MISSOURI		ctive:	April	6, 1998	
		BY:	DAVID L. M TOUCH 1 CO 100 Brookw Atmore, Al	MMUNICATIO			Т	

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NORES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

OCT 2 2 1997

Т

Τ

Ν

N

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MO PUBLIC SERVICE COM

- 7. Offering No. 7 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 240 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- 8. Offering No. 8 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services which allows the customer unlimited local paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 800 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.

DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.10 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.9 of this Tariff.

"Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital numeric display transmissions. Paging service does not include a pager device or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service. Customer selects desired coverage service area from the following options:

Local Coverage Regional Coverage Statewide Coverage Nationwide Coverage

"Internet Service" is a service provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. pursuant to which a customer may obtain access to the Internet. Only a single telephone line may be utilized in conjunction with Internet service. Internet service includes: free e-mail; Touch 1 customers to have access to a first tier provider, meaning higher quality service, faster speeds; Touch 1 customers will access the Gridnet network directly; there are only 6 or 7 first tier providers and Gridnet is one of them; Touch 1 offers dial-up access via local numbers (within areas that Gridnet has pops set up); provide customers with 24/7 help desk support; provides customers with 24/7 customer assistance for account or billing questions; Browser software will be the Microsoft Explorer included in welcome kit ---- free of charge. Customers who have not previously been Internet customers will have the option of using the WebNanny software which acts as a screening tool to prevent children from gaining access to pornographic materials free Access for the first 45 days, with the option of purchase at an additional cost.

	APR 06 1998 By 3rd RS# 55	
Issued: October 22, 1997	PUHIELSETVICE CONSUSSIBLE 217 119.97	
BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. NOV 21 1997	
	100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI Public Service Commissi	ior

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.5 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. ELS. EIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUL 1 4 1997

Т

Т

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd,

- MO. PUBLIC.SERVICE COM Offering No. 7 - A combination of long distance, paging and Internet service 7. which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1.440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 240 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- Offering No. 8 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services 8. which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 800 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" Service, (2) CANCELLED Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.

DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.10 of this Tariff.

NOV 21 1997 D Public Service Commission MISSOURI

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.9 of this Tariff.

"Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital display transmissions which originate and terminate within the coverage service area associated with the customer's telephone number. Paging service does not include a pager device. or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service.

"Internet Service" is a service provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. pursuant to which a customer may obtain access to the Internet. Only a single telephone line may be utilized in conjunction with Internet service. Internet service includes: free e-mail; Touch 1 customers to have access to a first tier provider, meaning higher quality service, faster speeds; Touch 1 customers will access the Gridnet network directly; there are only 6 or 7 first tier providers and Gridnet is one of them; Touch 1 offers dial-up access via local numbers (within areas that Gridnet has pops set up); provide customers with 24/7 help desk support; provides customers with 24/7 customer assistance for account or billing questions; Browser software will be the Microsoft Explorer included in welcome kit --free of charge. Customers who have not previously been Internet customers will have the option of using the WebNanny software which acts as a screening tool to prevent children from gaining access to pornographic materials free of charge for the first 45 days, with the option of purchase at an additional cost.

Effective: August Issued: July 16, 1997 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AUG 1 6 1997 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.5 RECEIVEL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>JUN 1</u> 1 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

- Offering No. 7 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet Services N 7. which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1.440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 240 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.
- Offering No. 8 A combination of long distance, paging and Internet services 8. which allows the customer unlimited paging service (defined in Section B. below) and up to 1,440 minutes of Internet service (defined in Section B. below) per billing period and up to 800 minutes of (1) "Pure and Simple" or "Simply Better" Service, (2) Personal Touch 800/888 Service, and (3) Travel Card Service.

DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Simply Better" Service is defined at 3.6 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.10 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.9 of this Tariff.

"Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital display transmissions which originate and terminate within the coverage service area associated with the customer's telephone number. Paging service does not include a pager device, or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service.

"Internet Service" is a service provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. pursuant to which a customer may obtain access to the Internet. Only a single telephone line may be utilized in conjunction with Internet service. Internet service includes: free e-mail; Touch 1 customers to have access to a first tier provider, meaning higher quality service, faster speeds; Touch 1 customers will access the Gridnet network directly; there are only 6 or 7 first tier providers and Gridnet is one of them; Touch 1 offers dial-up access via local numbers (within areas that Gridnet has pops set up); provide customers with 24/7 help desk support; provides customers with 24/7 customer assistance for account or billing questions; Browser software will be the Microsoft Explorer included in welcome kit --free of charge. Customers who have not previously been Internet sustomers will have the option of using the WebNanny software which acts as a contract to prevent children from gaining access to pornographic materials free of charge for the first 45 days, with the option of purchase at an additional cost. AUG 1 6 1997

Issued: June 11, 1997

BY:

mmission Publica KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. JUL 11 1997 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MISSOURI

N

Public Service Commission
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd Commission

3.17 BUNDLED PRODUCT (Cont'd)

REC'D JAN 24 2000

Т

T

- B. DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES
 - Long Distance Service (for bundles 1 10) is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.12 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff.

2. "Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital numeric display transmissions. Paging service does not include a pager device or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service. Customer selects desired coverage service area from the following options:

> Local Coverage Statewide Coverage Regional Coverage Nationwide Coverage

- 3. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
- 4. Long Distance service (for bundles 11-14) is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"First Touch Prime" service is defined at 3.8 of this Tariff.

"Prime Touch" service is defined at 3.22 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff; calls will have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter.

* Bundled Services 1-4 expires on February 15, 2000

Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: Westerney

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FEB 1 5 2000 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Contribution

RECTI DEC 01 1998

- 3.17 BUNDLED PRODUCT (Cont'd)
 - B. DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES
 - 1. Long Distance Service (for bundles 1 10) is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.12 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff.

2. "Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital numeric display transmissions. Paging service does not include a pager device or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service. Customer selects desired coverage service area from the following options:

> Local Coverage Statewide Coverage Regional Coverage Nationwide Coverage

3. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Long Distance service (for bundles 11-14) is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"First Touch Prime" service is defined at 3.8 of this Tariff.

"Prime Touch" service is defined at 3.22 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff; calls will have a thirty (30) association minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th color of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter.

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

4.

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502



Т

D

D

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY J 1 1998

MO. PUBLIC:SERVICE COMM

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.17 BUNDLED PRODUCT (Cont'd)

B. DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES

1. Long Distance Service (for bundles 1 - 10) is defined as any combination of the following three products:

"Pure and Simple" Service is defined at 3.12 of this Tariff.

"Personal Touch 800/888 Service" is defined at 3.11 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff.

2. "Paging Service" is a one-way communications service provided by Touch 1 Wireless, Inc. which allows the customer to receive digital numeric display transmissions. Paging service does not include a pager device or activation fees associated with the initiation of the service. Customer selects desired coverage service area from the following options:

Local Coverage	Statewide Coverage	
Regional Coverage	Nationwide Coverage	141

3. "Internet Service" is a service provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. pursuant to which a customer may obtain access to the Internet. Only a single telephone line may be utilized in conjunction with Internet service. Internet service includes: free e-mail; Touch 1 customers to have access to a first tier provider, meaning higher quality service, faster speeds; Touch 1 customers will access the Gridnet network directly; there are only 6 or 7 first tier providers and Gridnet is one of them; Touch 1 offers dial-up access via local numbers (within areas that Gridnet has pops set up); provide customers with 24/7 help desk support; provides customers with 24/7 customer assistance for account or billing questions; Browser software will be the Microsoft Explorer included in welcome kit --- free of charge. Customers who have not previously been Internet customers will have the option of using the WebNanny software which acts as a screening tool to prevent children from gaining access to pornographic materials free of charge for the first 45 days, with the option of purchase at an additional cost.

CANCELLED. products: N

"First Touch Prime" service is defined at 3.8 of this Tariff.

"Prime Touch" service is defined at 3.22 of this Tariff.

"Travel Card Service" is defined at 3.25 of this Tariff; calls will have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter.

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31,

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MISSOURI Public Service Commilosi

may 31 1998

1998

т

т

Ν

M

Т

Т

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.6 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.6 RECEIVED

Cont'd.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

3.16 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Μ

Μ

Т

11. DEFINITIONS OF BUNDLED PRODUCT SERVICES (Cont'd)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

- Т "Internet Service" is a service provided by Touch 1 Communications, Inc. c. pursuant to which a customer may obtain access to the Internet. Only a single telephone line may be utilized in conjunction with Internet service. Internet service includes: free e-mail; Touch 1 customers to have access to a first tier provider, meaning higher quality service, faster speeds; Touch 1 customers will access the Gridnet network directly; there are only 6 or 7 first tier providers and Gridnet is one of them; Touch 1 offers dial-up access via local numbers (within areas that Gridnet has pops set up); provide customers with 24/7 help desk support; provides customers with 24/7 customer assistance for account or billing questions; Browser software will be the Microsoft Explorer included in welcome kit --- free of charge. Customers who have not previously been Internet customers will have the option of using the WebNanny software which acts as a screening tool to prevent children from gaining access to pornographic materials free of charge for the first 45 days, with the option of purchase at an additional cost.
- 3.17 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usach CEPTED

MAY 31 1998

Public Service Commission MISSOURI Filed

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Τ

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.</u>

3.17 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the N subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the continental U.S., Alaska, and Hawaii. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

RECEIVEL

AUG 04 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commissio...

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 By SIRS # 5.6 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: August 04, 1997

Effective: Septemberston SEP 15 587

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILE

SEP 15 1397 9 8 - 8 6 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COUNT

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.7 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE Missouri Public

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONDERN DEC 01 1998

- 3.18 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT</u> is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.
- 3.19 <u>FIRST TOUCH SELECT</u> This is a outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.
- 3.20 <u>SELECT SAVINGS PLAN</u> This is an outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable annual charge for this service payable in advance. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

т

i.

÷

;

FILED JAN 04 1999

т

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1

2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.7

CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.7

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 01 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 3.18 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT</u> is a toll service that offers the ^T subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements Μ associated with product.
- T 3.19 FIRST TOUCH SELECT - This is a outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.
- M 3.20 <u>SELECT SAVINGS PLAN</u> - This is an outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable annual charge for this service payable in advance. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED JAN 04 1999 By Service Commission Public Service Commission Srokke MISSOURI

FILED

Μ

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.7 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.7

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998 SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

> MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.18 <u>FIRST TOUCH SELECT</u> - This is a outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed Т in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

MAY 31 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

Issued: March 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. NOV 25 1997

3.18 FIRST TOUCH SELECT

Touch 1 will make the following product available to customers who sign up for long distance service beginning December 29, 1997 and ending March 15, 1998. This product offers customers a single, per minute flat rate 24 hours a day, seven days a week within Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. The rates do not apply to directory assistance, operator assisted or calling card calls. This product will not be available in conjunction with any other product. This product has a nonrefundable monthly recurring fee of \$4.95. The monthly charge applies whether or not the customer makes any long distance calls. This product works in association with First Touch Select Interstate and only one fee of \$4.95 will be assessed per telephone number. The rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 commission Public Se

FILED

DEC 29 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: December 29, 1997

Issued: November 25, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

Ν

N

MO PUPIE SERVICE COM

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 CANCELS 4TH RESVISED PAGE NO. 15.8

D

D

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.</u>

3.21 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: March 26, 2004

Effective: April 25, 2004

- ----

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager Regulatory Affairs Filed TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MOPSC

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 CANCELS 3RD RESVISED PAGE NO. 15.8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Missouri Public Service Commission

RECT JAN 31 2003

Ν

Ν

3.21 Z-LINE LD allows residential customers to dial 1+ for domestic long distance calling. Customers have the choice to dial 1+ or they may dial a toll-free number to access a "Personal Voice Assistant" (PVA). PVA is an enhanced, voice activated service. In this mode, provided at no additional charge, customers can receive dialing assistance to make calls, send emails and create personal contact lists. Z-Line LD has a monthly recurring fee and outbound calls (1+ and those initiated through PVA) are rated and billed at a flat rate per minute. Partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next full minute. See Rates section of the tariff.

CANCELLED

APR 2 5 2004

ñmission

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED MAR 0 6 2003

Т

Issued: February 4, 2003

Effective: March 6, 2003

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 CANCELS 2ND RESVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 Missouri Public TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFFS (Commission)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONDIAND DEC 01 1998

3.21 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

ļ



Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 т

D

D

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 CANCELS 1ST RESVISED PAGE NO. 15.8

ANCELS ISI KESVISED PAGE NO. IS.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 0 1 1998

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.21 <u>SIMPLY ALL YOURS</u> - This product offers customers a toll-free T number to receive calls from within the state of Missouri. Customers may choose where this toll-free number terminates (Call Forwarding). The following features are included:

Call ConnectionVoice MailLong Distance CallingConference CallingE-Mail RetrievalFax MailMessage Notification(to pager)Travel and Concierge Services

Customers may also obtain News Headlines, Weather, Sports and Stock Updates. Customers access these options by dialing an 800 number.

Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers incur per minute charges when using the above features/options. No volume discounts are associated with this product.

Customers have a choice of two options:

- Option A: Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product or service.
- Option B: Customer subscribes to another Touch 1 product or service.
- Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 3, CRE Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

Μ

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.8 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.8 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR C4 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.19 SELECT SAVINGS PLAN - This is an outbound toll service for Т calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable annual charge for this service payable in advance. The rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED



FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

NOV 25 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SEPVICE COMM

Ν

Ň

3.19 <u>SELECT SAVINGS PLAN</u>

Touch 1 will make the following product available to customers who sign up for long distance service beginning December 29, 1997 and ending March 15, 1998. This product offers customers a single, per minute flat rate 24 hours a day, seven days a week within Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. The rates do not apply to directory assistance, operator assisted or calling card calls. This product will not be available in conjunction with any other product. This product has a nonrefundable yearly recurring fee of \$39.95. The yearly charge applies whether or not the customer makes any long distance calls. This product works in association with First Touch Select Interstate and only one fee of \$39.95 will be assessed per telephone number. The rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 29 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 25, 1997

Effective: December 29, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.9

CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.9

Missouri Public Service Commission

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECT OCT 14 1999

Т

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.22 PRIME TOUCH - This service provides the customer with an 800/888/877 telephone number for receiving calls at any hour of the day from within the state of Missouri.

Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. (Refer to Section 3.11a for Assignment and Reservation of 800/888 Numbers, Personal Identification Number (PIN), and 800/888 Directory Assistance Listing.

Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED NOV 12 1999

Issued: October 12, 19999

Effective: November 12, 1999

BY:

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1

2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.9 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.9

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>MAY 01 1998</u>

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONT'DO, PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

т

Ν

3.22 <u>PRIME TOUCH</u> - This service provides the customer with an 800/888/877 telephone number for receiving calls at any hour of the day from within the state of Missouri.

Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. (Refer to Section 3.11a for Assignment and Reservation of 800/888 Numbers, Personal Identification Number (PIN), and 800/888 Directory Assistance Listing.

Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED



FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

ł

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.9

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.9

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR U4 1998

Public Service Commission

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI

3.20 <u>SIMPLY ALL YOURS</u>

"Simply All Yours" offers customers a toll-free number to receive calls from within the continental United States. Customers may choose where this toll-free number terminates (Call Forwarding). The following features are included :

> Call Connection Voice Mail Long Distance Calling Conference Calling E-Mail Retrieval Fax Mail Message Notification(to pager) Travel and Concierge Services

Customers may also obtain News Headlines, Weather, Sports and Stock Updates. Customers access these options by dialing an 800 number.

Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers incur per minute charges when using the above features/options. Customers using the conference call option will incur charges on a per minute, per connection basis. In addition, there is a monthly fee for this product depending upon the option chosen by the customer. No volume discounts are associated with this product. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

ommission



MAY 31 1998

Filed

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Т

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.9

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

- OCT 2 2 1997

Ν

Ν

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.20 SIMPLY ALL YOURS

> "Simply All Yours" offers customers a toll-free number to receive calls from within the continental United States. Customers may choose where this toll-free number terminates (Call Forwarding). The following features are included :

> > Call Connection Voice Mail Long Distance Calling Conference Calling E-Mail Retrieval Fax Mail Message Notification(to pager) Travel and Concierge Services

Customers may also obtain News Headlines, Weather, Sports and Stock Updates. Customers access these options by dialing an 800 number.

Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers incur per minute charges when using the above features/options. Customers using the conference call option will incur charges on a per minute, per connection basis. In addition, there is a monthly fee for this product depending upon the option chosen by the customer. No volume discounts are associated with this product. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1993 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: October 22, 1997 Effective: November 21, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President NOV 21 1997 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road MISSOURI Atmore, Alabama 36502 **Public Service Commission**

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.10 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.23 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Service Commission \mathbf{D}

RECT JAN 24 2000

D

3.24 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.



CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.10 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.10

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

WAY 0 1 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 3.23 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.24 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature T available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.

CANCELLED

FEB 1 5 2000 By 3 - RP 15.10 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

1

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.10

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.10

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

WAR 04 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 3.21 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.22 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.

CANCELLED

MAY 31 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PLIBLIC SERVICE CON

Effective: April 6, 1998

HAELS, President T

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.10

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

- 0CT - 2 - 2 1997

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- м
- 3.21 TOUCH WATS. This toll service that enables the subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system in Missouri. Calls are rounded to the nearest 1/10 of a minute, and are individually rated on the basis of area called, duration of time of day/day of week. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 3.22 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CODING. This is an optional feature available to customers who desire internal accounting abilities such that a three or four digit number (with or without a name) may be assigned to an account. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff. There is an optional monthly charge but no sign-up fee associated with this feature.

М

CANCELLED

APR 06 1993 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: October 22, 1997 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI Public Service Commissio

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.11 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.</u>

3.25 TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. **Residential** customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. **Business** customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or signup fee associated with this feature.

This service offers access to additional calling features.

- A. Information Services offers the customer the latest news events, checks the weather, gets sports scores and financial updates, checks horoscopes, and provides the latest information on soap operas.
- B. Conference Calling Allows the customer to add up to three additional parties to a call by touching a key and dialing the party's number. There is a per minute charge per additional party. There are no live operator charges and delays.
- C. Travel and Concierge Service Allows the customer to obtain airline, dinner, lodging, car, or limousine reservations. The customer can also acquire information on special events and check golf course and tee times. Flower delivery and wake-up calls are also available with this service. The customer also has access to emergency medical or legal referrals and assistance.

A surcharge will apply to the first minute of each call N Rates and charges are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

Issued: November 5,2002 Effective: 1

BY:

Effective: December 5,2002

Linda H. Farr, Manager TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.11 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.11

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 01 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.25

TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that T_{\times} enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. Residential customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Business customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this feature.

This service offers access to additional calling features.

- A. Information Services offers the customer the latest news events, checks the weather, gets sports scores and financial updates, checks horoscopes, and provides the latest information on soap operas.
- B. Conference Calling Allows the customer to add up to three additional parties to a call by touching a key and dialing the party's number. There is a per minute charge per additional party. There are no live operator charges and delays.
- C. Travel and Concierge Service Allows the customer to obtain airline, dinner, lodging, car, or limousine reservations. The customer can also acquire information on special events and check golf course and tee times. Flower delivery and wake-up calls are also available with this service. The customer also has access to emergency medical or legal referrals and assistance.

Rates and charges are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

 Issued: May 1, 1998
 Effective: May 31, 1998

 BY:
 DAVID L. MICHAELS, President
 MAY 31 1998

 BY:
 DAVID L. MICHAELS, President
 MAY 31 1998

 Induction 1 Communications, INC.
 MISSOURI

 100 Brookwood Road
 Public Service Commission

 Atmore, Alabama
 36502

CANCELLED

DEC 0 5 2002 3rd RS 15.11 Judito Service Commission MISSOURI

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.11 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.11 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.23

TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. Residential customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Business customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or signup fee associated with this feature.

This service offers access to additional calling features.

- A. Information Services offers the customer the latest news events, checks the weather, gets sports scores and financial updates, checks horoscopes, and provides the latest information on soap operas.
- B. Conference Calling Allows the customer to add up to three additional parties to a call by touching a key and dialing the party's number. There is a per minute charge per additional party. There are no live operator charges and delays.
- C. Travel and Concierge Service Allows the customer to obtain airline, dinner, lodging, car, or limousine reservations. The customer can also acquire information on special events and check golf course and tee times. Flower delivery and wake-up calls are also available with this service. The customer also has access to emergency medical or legal referrals and assistance.

Rates and charges are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 5, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President APR 06T1998 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MO.PUBLE, SERVICE COMM

CANCELLED

MAY 31 1998 By 2nd RS H K.M Public Service Commission MISSOURI

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.11

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>OCT 221997</u>

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 3.23
- TOUCH 1 TRAVEL CARD. This is an optional feature that enables the Touch 1 Travel Card customer to place long distance calls from anywhere to anywhere within the contiguous 48 states, the District of Columbia, and Hawaii. **Residential** customer's calls are rounded to the next whole minute and are individually rated at a flat rate per minute. Business customer's calls are rated at the same flat rate per minute with a thirty (30) second minimum and partial minutes of a call are rounded up to the next 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Service is accessed via toll free 800 service and Personal Authorization Code. Rates and charges are set forth in Section 4.7.1 of our Rates and Charges section of this tariff. There is no monthly charge or signup fee associated with this feature.

This service offers access to additional calling features.

- Information Services offers the customer Α. the latest news events, checks the weather, gets sports scores and financial updates, checks horoscopes, and provides the latest information on soap operas.
- Conference Calling Allows the customer to Β. add up to three additional parties to a call by touching a key and dialing the party's number. There is a per minute charge per additional party. There are no live operator charges and delays.
 - Travel and Concierge Service Allows the customer to obtain airline, dinner, lodging, car, or limousine reservations. The customer can also acquire information on special events and check golf course and tee times. Flower delivery and wake-up calls are also available with this service. The customer also has access to emergency medical or legal referrals and assistance.

Rates and charges are set forth in the Rates and Charges portion of this tariff.

Ν

Issued: October 22, 1997

Effective: November 21, 1997 CD

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. NOV 21 1997 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MISSOURI Public Service Commissic

CANCELLED

C. Public Service Commission MISSOURI

BY:

APR 00 1993 -

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.12 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.26 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Sowies Commission

D

RECD JAN 24 2000



Effective: February 25, 2000

Ser

Missouri Public Nice Commission

00-473 FILED FEB 152000 D

Т

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FEB 15 2000 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.12 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Missouri Public Sorvice Commission SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

RECT DEC 01 1998

3.26 TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOXES

A. Box Offerings

Telecommunications Box No. 1 -

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Telecommunications Box No. 2 - An offering which provides the customer with a combination of 1) 1+ outbound long distance, 2) Travel Card Service, and 3) Voice Mail Service with optional pager outdial function as defined in Section 3.26B.

Telecommunications Box No. 3 - An offering which provides the customer with a combination of 1) 1+ outbound long distance, 2) Travel Card Service, and 3) Voice Mail Service as defined in Section 3.26B.

B. Definitions for Telecommunications Boxes

The 1+ outbound long distance service offered with this product provides the customer with a flat rate per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter.

"Travel Card" service is defined in Section 3.25 of this Tariff. Calls made with the travel card as part of a Telecommunications Box have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter.

D

Т

D

Ľ

"Voice Mail" service is defined in Section 3.27 of this Tariff. The one time \$10 connection fee is waived when purchased within either Telecommunications Box 2 or 3. Monthly fees for "Voice Mail" service are not applicable when purchased as part of a Telecommunications Box. Depending on the Telecommunications Box chosen, customer may have the option of adding the pager outdial function, which allows the customer to receive pager notification each time a voice mail is received, for an additional fee per month.

Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FEB 1 5 2000 Sy 2ND- RP 15.12 lic Service Commission

CANCELLED

а.

.

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.12

		TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF	RECEIVED				
		SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.	MAY 01 1998				
3.26 <u>TELE</u>		COMMUNICATIONS BOXES	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM				
	A.	Box Offerings					
		Telecommunications Box No. 1 - An offering which provides combination of 1) 1+ outbound long distance, 2) Travel Card Serv Yours Service as defined in Section 3.26B.	s the customer with a vice, and 3) Simply All T				
		Telecommunications Box No. 2 - An offering which provides the customer with a combination of 1) 1+ outbound long distance, 2) Travel Card Service, and 3) Voice Mail Service with optional pager outdial function as defined in Section 3.26B.					
		Telecommunications Box No. 3 - An offering which provide combination of 1) 1+ outbound long distance, 2) Travel Card Serv Service as defined in Section 3.26B.	s the autopt with a vice, and 3) Voice Mail T JAN 0 4 1999				
	B.	Definitions for Telecommunications Boxes The 1+ outbound long distance service offered with this product with a flat rate per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week within Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to minute (6 seconds) thereafter.	By CFRS#15.12 Dic Service Commission in the state of Missouri.				
		"Travel Card" service is defined in Section 3.25 of this Tariff. travel card as part of a Telecommunications Box have a thirty (30 are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) there)) second minimum and				
		"Simply All Yours" service is defined in Section 3.21 of this Ta the "Simply All Yours" service are not applicable when pu Telecommunications Box.	ariff. Monthly fees for T urchased as part of a				
		"Voice Mail" service is defined in Section 3.27 of this Tari connection fee is waived when purchased within either Telecomr Monthly fees for "Voice Mail" service are not applicable when Telecommunications Box. Depending on the Telecommunication may have the option of adding the pager outdial function, which receive pager notification each time a voice mail is received, for month.	nunications Box 2 or 3. purchased as part of a s Box chosen, customer allows the customer to				
		Rates are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.	FILED N				
Issi	ued:	BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, Preside	31, 1998 WAY 31 1998				
		TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, IN 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	Public Service Commission				

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 15.13 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd.

3.27 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)



D

D

RECT JAN 24 2000

- 3.28 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT II</u> First Touch Flat II is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.
- 3.29 <u>SELECT WEEKENDS</u> This is an outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.
- 3.30 <u>PREFERRED WEEKENDS</u> This is an outbound toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.

Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: February 23, 2000

00-473 DFEB1521

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of RegulatEFB 152000 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 15.13 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.13

Missouri Public TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Ν

Ν

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Cont'd RC(7) MAY 06 1999

3.27 VOICE MAIL - This product offers customers a local DID number at which they can receive in-bound voice mail messages. Customers also receive mailbox access through a local DID number. Customers have a choice of two options:

> Option A: Voice Mail Standalone. Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product.

Option B: Voice Mail with another Touch 1 product.

Customers receive 500 messages and greetings per month as part of the monthly fee. Rates and monthly fees are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

- 3.28 FIRST TOUCH FLAT II First Touch Flat II is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.
- 3.29 <u>SELECT WEEKENDS</u> This is an outbound toll service for calls placed within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff.
- 3.30 PREFERRED WEEKENDS This is an outbound toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. There is a nonrefundable monthly charge for this service. Rates are set forth in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.

Issued: May 7, 1999 Effective: June 6, 1999 CANCELLED Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs Public TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Service Contract of BY: 100 Brookwood Road FEB 1 5 2000 Atmore, Alabama 36502 FILED JUN 06 199! 1 312 RP 15.13 . ublic Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 15.13 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Missouri Public

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, Contid DEC 01 1998

3.27 <u>VOICE MAIL</u> -This product offers customers a local DID number at which they can receive in-bound voice mail messages. Customers also receive mailbox access through a local DID number. Customers have a choice of two options:

Option A: Voice Mail Standalone. Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product.

Option B: Voice Mail with another Touch 1 product.

Customers receive 500 messages and greetings per month as part of the monthly fee. Rates and monthly fees are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

3.28 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT II</u> - First Touch Flat II is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day within the state of Missouri. Calls are billed in full minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates are set forth in the rates section of this tariff. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.

CANCELLED JUN 06 1999 Zud R St 15.13 Public Service Commission

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

Ν

N

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 15.13

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 01 1998

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, CONT MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.27 <u>VOICE MAIL</u> -This product offers customers a local DID number N T at which they can receive in-bound voice mail messages. Customers also receive mailbox access through a local DID number. Customers have a choice of two options:

> Option A: Voice Mail Standalone. Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product.

Option B: Voice Mail with another Touch 1 product.

Customers receive 500 messages and greetings per month as part of the monthly fee. Rates and monthly fees are set forth in the Rates section of this tariff.

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 By St. RS#15.13 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI <u>Public Service Commission</u> Effective: May 31, 1998

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 15.14

Ν

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF MIDDOLIN PUBLIC

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. CONT. dd OCT 14 1999

3.31 TWILIGHT TIME-COMMON CENTS - Twilight Time-Common Cents This product is a toll service for customers to place calls within the state of Missouri, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. This product offers customers a single flat rate per minute. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. There is a nonrefundable monthly fee for this service. Rates are set forth in the rate section of this tariff.

> Missouri Public Sarvice Commission

FILED NOV 12 1999

Issued: October 12, 1999

Effective: November 12,1999

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 16 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO VISIO

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 0.4 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1+ Access (where available)

4.1.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service Call Charges:

	Weekdays Rates (8am to 4:59pm Mon.thru Fri.)		(5pm to 10:59pm (1 except Sat.) al		ight & Weekend Rates 11pm to 7:59am plus 11 day Sat & Sun til :59pm)	
Rate	Initial	Each Add'l	Initial	Each Add']		Each Add'l
Mileage	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
1-10	.1204 I	.0985 I	.0964 I	.0788 I	.0783 I	.0641 I
11-14	.1642 I	.1423 I	.1314 I	.1139 I	.1068 I	.0925 I
15-18	.1941 I	.1752 I	.1577 I	.1401 I	.1281 I	.1139 I
19-23	.2215 I	.1861 I	.1708 I	.1489 I	.1566 I	.1210 I
24-28	.2354 I	.1861 I	.1861 I	.1593 I	.1807 I	.1380 I
29-33	.2354 I	.1916 I	.1883 I	.1708 I	.1861 I	.1522 I
34-40	.2500 I	.2299 I	.1971 I	.1785 I	.1949 I	.1664 I
1-50	.2500 I	.2321 I	.1971 I	.1801 I	.1949 I	.1664 I
51-60	.2500 I	.2431 I	.2000 I	.1867 I	.1954 I	.1708 I
61-80	.2500 R	.2500 I	.2000 I	.1949 I	.1960 I	.1730 I
81-100	.2500 R	.2500 I	.2000 I	.1976 I	.1965 I	.1741 I
101-125	.2500 R	.2500 R	.2000 I	.2000 R	.1976 I	.1818 I
126-150	.2500 R	.2500 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 I	.1954 I
151-190	.2500 R	.2500 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 I	.2000 I
191-300	.2500 R	.2500 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 I	.2000 I
301-430	.2500 R	.2500 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 R
431+	.2500 R	,2500 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 R	.2000 R

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 16 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

T.C. INGLO

31-17:000

NOE -

T

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1+ Access (where available)

	(8am to	ays Rates 5 4:59 pm 1ru Fri.)	Evening Rates (5pm to 10:59pm except Sat.)		Night & Weekend Rates (11pm to 7:59am plus all Day Sat&Sun till 4:50pm)	
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute
1-10	.0999	.0800	.0780	.0600	.0599	.0500
11-14	.1399	.1100	.1090	.0800	.0875	.0700
15-18	.1673	.1400	.1299	.1100	.1070	.0900
19-23	.1923	.1600	.1460	.1280	.1330	.1040
4-28	.2050	.1683	.1600	.1455	.1550	.1235
29-33	.2050	.1733	.1620	.1560	.1600	.1300
34-40	.2330	.2100	.1700	.1630	.1680	.1430
41-50	.2330	.2120	.1700	.1645	.1680	1520
51-60	.2430	.2220	.1780	.1705	.1685	.1560
61-80	.2530	.2320	.1785	.1780	.1690	.1580
81-100	.2630	.2375	.1920	.1805	.1695	.1590
101-125	.2930	.2525	.1970	.2020	.1705	.1660
126-150	.3030	.2725	.2100	.2125	.1730	.1775
151-190	.3130	.2825	.2170	.2220	.1780	.1825
191-300	.3230	.2925	.2250	.2300	.1855	.1900
301-430	.3730	.3425	.2850	.2630	.2405	.2235
431+	.3730	.3400	CANCELLED	.2630	.2405	.2235

APR 06 1993 ommission Effective: October 17, 1996 Issued: September 17, 1996 FILED KATHY J. HAWKINS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. OCT 17 1996 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 IC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 16 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 16

4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1 + Access (where available)

Weekdays (8am to 4 Mon.thru		4:59 pm	(5pm to	Evening Rates (5pm to 10:59pm except Sat.)		Night & Weekend Rates (11pm to 7:59am plus all Day Sat&Sun till 4:50pm)		
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute		
1-10	.0999	.0800	.0780	.0600	.0599	.0500		
11-14	.1399	.1100	.1090	.0800	.0875	.0700		
15-18	.1673	.1400	.1299	.1100	.1070	.0900		
19-23	.1923	.1600	.1460	.1280	.1330	.1040		
24-28	.2050 R	.1683	.1600 R	.1455	.1550 R	.1235		
29-33	.2050 R	.1733	.1620 R	.1560	.1600 R	.1300		
34-40	.2330 R	.2100	.1700 R	.1630	.1680 R	.1430		
41-50	.2330 R	.2120	.1700 R	.1645	.1680 R	.1520		
51-60	.2430 R	.2220	.1780 R	.1705	.1685 R	.1560		
61-80	.2530 R	.2320	.1785 R	.1780	.1690 R	.1580		
81-100	.2630 R	.2375	.1920 R	.1805	.1695 R	.1590		
101-125	.2930 R	.2525	.1970 R	.2020	.1705 R	.1660		
126-150	.3030 R	.2725	.2100 R	.2125	.1730 R	.1775		
151-190	.3130 R	.2825	.2170 R	.2220	.1780 R	.1825		
191-300	.3230 R	.2925	.2250 R	.2300	.1855 R	.1900		
301-430	.3730 R	.3425	.2850 R	.2630	.2405 R	.2235		
431+	.3730 R	.3400	.2850 R	.2630	.2405 R	.2235		
		WRITTEN NOTICE (AND ITS EFFECTION	OF RATE DECREAS VE DATE FILED ON 9-9.5			-0		
rate reducti	ons	(D/	TE) CTION 392.500 (1))	CANCE!	LED		
Issued: M	ay 19, 1995	5-	XF RATE DECREAS 26 <u>-95</u> ATE)	Effective: N	May 26, 1995	A Station		
	BY:	JAMES TOUCH 100 Bro	F. CORMAN,	ICATIONS, INC	C. Public S	A.S.H. (e B.S.H. (e B.S.H. (e B.S. (commission B.S.S.OUR) MISSOUR!		

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 16 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1+ Access (where available)

		ays Rates 9 4:59 pm 1ru Fri.)		g Rates 0 10:59pm t Sat.)	(11	ght & Weekend Rates 1pm to 7:59am plus all Day Sat&Sun till 4:50pm)
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute Mi	Initial inute Minu	Each Add'l ite
1-10	.0999	.0800	.0780	.0600	.0599	.0500
11-14	.1399	.1100	.1090	.0800	.0875	.0700
15-18	.1673	.1400	.1299	.1100	.1070	.0900
19-23	.1923	.1600	.1460	.1280	.1330	.1040
24-28	.2100	.1683	.1650	.1455 R	.1650 R	
29-33	.2100	.1733	.1670	.1560 R	.1700 R	
34-40	.2380	.2100 R	.1750	.1630 R	.1725	.1430
41-50	.2380	.2120 R	.1750	.1645 R	.1725	.1520 R
51-60	.2480	.2220 R	.1830	.1705 R	.1730	.1560 R
61-80	.2580	.2320 R	.1835	.1780 R	.1735	.1580 R
81-100	.2680	.2375 R	.1970	.1805 R	.1740	.1590 R
101-125	.2980	.2525 R	.2020	.2020	.1750	.1660 R
126-150	.3080	.2725 R	.2150	.2125	.1775	.1775
151-190	.3180	.2825 R	.2220	.2220	.1825	.1825
191-300	.3280	.2925 R	.2300	.2300	.1900	.1900
301-430	.3780	.3425 R	.2900	.2630 R	.2450	.2235 R
431+	.3780	.3400	.2900 .2900 CANCELL	EU .2630 R	.2450	.2235 R
			N 26	61995		
rate reducti	ons		BY Servir	COURI	WRITTE AND I	EN NOTICE OF RATE DECREAS TS EFFECTIVE DATE FILED ON
Issued: Aj	pril 27, 1995		PUDIIC MIS	Effective	: May 4, 1	1995 4-27-95 (DATE)
	BY	JAMES	F. CORMAN,	President	0	JANT TO SECTION 392,500 (1)
		TOUCI	H 1 COMMUN	JICATIONS, I	NC.EFFECT	TIVE DATE OF RATE DECREAS
		100 Brc	ookwood Road			5-4-95
		Atmore	e, Alabama 365	502		(DATE)

•

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 16 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1 + Access (where available)

		nys Rates 9 4:59 pm ru Fri.)	Evening (5pm to except	o 10:59pm	(1	ight & Weekend Rates 11pm to 7:59am plus all Day Sat&Sun till 4:50pm)
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute M	l Initial Iinute Minu	Each Add'l ute
1-10	.0999	.0800	.0780	.0600	.0599	.0500
11-14	.1399	.1100	.1090	.0800	.0875	.0700
15-18	.1673 R	.1400	.1299	.1100	.1070	.0900
19-23	.1923 R	.1600	.1460	.1280	.1330	.1040
24-28	.2100 R	.1683 R	.1650 R	.1485 R	.1680 R	
29-33	.2100 R	.1733 R	.1670 R	.1599 R	.1710 R	R .1300
34-40	.2380 R	.2129 R	.1750 R	.1658 R	.1725 R	
41-50	.2380 R	.2148 R	.1750 R	.1683 R	.1725 R	
51-60	.2480 R	.2247 R	.1830 R	.1733 R	.1730 R	
61-80	.2580 R	.2346 R	.1835 R	.1807 R	.1735 R	
81-100	.2680 R	.2401 R	.1970 R	.1832 R	.1740 R	
101-125	.2980 R	.2549 R	.2020 R	.2020 R	.1750 R	
126-150	.3080 R	.2747 R	.2150 R	.2125 R	.1775 R	
151-190	.3180 R	.2846 R	.2220 R	.2220 R	.1825 R	R .1825 R
191-300	.3280 R	.2945 R	.2300 R	.2300 R	.1900 R	R .1900 R
301-430	.3780 R	.3440 R	.2900 R	.2648 R	.2450 R	
431+	.3780 R	.3400 R	2900 R	2648 R	.2450 R	
			CANCELL	,ED		
rate decreases			WILLI	1995		
Issued: Feb	oruary 20, 19		BY 2 MISS	OURIEffective	February WAITT	V 28, 1995 TEN NOTICE OF RATE DECREAS ITS EFFECTIVE DATE FILED ON
	BY:		F. CORMAN, I	President		2-21-95
			H 1 COMMUNI	ICATIONS, I		(DATE)
			ookwood Road		PURS	SUANT TO SECTION 392.500 (RSMO SUPP
		Atmore	e, Alabama 3650	02	EFFEC	CTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREAS
						(DATE)

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service - FIRST TOUCH - 1+ Access (where available)

4.1.1 TOUCH 1 Basic Service Call Charges:

Weekdays Rates (8am to 4:59 pm Mon.thru Fri.)			ng Rates to 10:59pm t Sat.)	(11pm to)	Night & Weekend Rates (11pm to 7:59am plus all Day Sat&Sun till 4:50pm)	
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute
1-10	.0999	.0800	.0780	.0600	.0599	.0500
	.1399	.1100	.1090	.0800	.0875	.0700
5-18	.1699	.1400	.1299	.1100	.1070	.0900
19-23	.1950	.1600	.1460	.1280	.1330	.1040
24-28	.2250	.1740	.1785	.1520	.1720	.1235
29-33	.2250	.1923	.1845	.1600	.1750	.1300
34-40	.2550	.2200	.1925	.1760	.1765	.1430
41-50	.2550	.2323	.1925	.1839	.1765	.1540
51-60	.2650	.2423	.2005	.1899	.1780	.1625
61-80	.2750	.2523	.2010	.1979	.1845	.1720
81-100	.2850	.2573	.2145	.1984	.1875	.1720
101-125	.3175	.2723	.2195	.2195	.1895	.1875
126-150	.3250	.2923	.2395	.2384	.1990	.1990
151-190	.3350	.3023	.2450	.2450	.2095	.2065
191-300	.3495	.3095	.2495	.2495	.2180	.2135
301-430	.3950	.3610	.3085	.2836	.2695	.2465
431+	.3950	.3610	.3085	.2836	.2695	.2475

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994



JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

MISSOURI Public Service Commissio

RECEIVED

OCT 13 1994

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 17 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 17

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 4.1.2 <u>Holiday Rates:</u> On January 1, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, Martin Luther King Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Columbus Day and Veterans Day, Evening Rates apply from 8am to 5pm in lieu of regular rates, if holiday falls on a weekday.
- 4.1.3 <u>Calculation of Distance:</u> Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with originating and terminating points of call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications research in their NPA-NXX V&H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

Formula:

 $\frac{(V1 - V2)^2 + (H1 - H2)^2}{10}$

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998	Effective: April 6, 1998		
BY:	DAVID L. MICHAELS, President T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road		
	Atmore, Alabama 36502		

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 17 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 17

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JAN 07 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 4.1.2 <u>Holiday Rates:</u> On January 1, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, Martin Luther T King Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Columbus Day and Veterans Day, Evening Rates apply from 8am to 5pm in lieu of regular rates, if holiday falls on a weekday.
- 4.1.3 <u>Calculation of Distance:</u> Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with originating and terminating points of call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications research in their NPA-NXX V&H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

Formula:

$$\sqrt{\frac{(V1 - V2)^2 + (H1 - H2)^2}{10}}$$

CANCELLED

APR 06 1993 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: January 7, 1998 Effective: February 6, 1998 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 序目長長陽

100 Brookwood Road

Atmore, Alabama 36502

FEB 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 17 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 17

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

- 4.1.2 <u>Holiday Rates:</u> On January 1, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. Evening Rates apply from 8am to 5pm in lieu of regular rates, if holiday falls on a weekday.
- 4.1.3 <u>Calculation of Distance</u>: Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with originating and terminating points of call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications research in their NPA-NXX V&H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

Formula:

$$\sqrt{\frac{(V1-V2)^2 + (H1-H2)^2}{10}}$$

CANCELLED

FEB 06 1998 By 2nd RS#17 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 17 1996

TO, PERING SEPI 103 CONTA

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Τ

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 17

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

OCT 13 **1994**

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

- 4.1.2 <u>Holiday Rates:</u> On January 1, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. Evening Rates apply from 8am to 5pm in lieu of regular rates, if holiday falls on a weekday.
- 4.1.3 <u>Calculation of Distance</u>: Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with originating and terminating points of call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications research in their NPA-NXX V&H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

Formula:

 $\frac{(V1-V2)^2 + (H1-H2)^2}{10}$

CANCELLED



Effective: November 12, 1994

Issued: October 13, 1994

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 - 76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Missouri Public Service Commission M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 18 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 18

D

D

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

---- . . . ---

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

 Issued: March 26, 2004
 Effective: April 25, 2004

 BY:
 Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory
 Filed

 CANCELLED
 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
 MO PSC

 September 17, 2007
 Atmore, Alabama 36502
 MO PSC

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 18 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Missouri Public Service Commission

Ν

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd RECD JAN 31 2003

4.2 <u>Z-LINE LD</u> - 1+ domestic long distance calling plan has a monthly recurring fee of \$4.95 per account. An account can have a maximum of two lines with long distance. The 1+ flat rate per minute within the state of Missouri is \$0.07 per minute, 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. Within the Personal Voice Assistant PVA) mode of this product, outbound calls are a flat \$.069 per minute 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

CANCELLED APR 2 5 2004 By Sthree Commission Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED MAR 0 6 2003

Issued: February 4, 2003

3.0

Effective: March 6, 2003

BY:

Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 18 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Sowies CUR Public

RECT JAN 24 2000

MAR 0.6 2003 ATTASSION Public Si

0 0 - 4 7 3 FILED FEB 1 5 2000

Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: February 23, 2001

FEB 1 5 2000

BY:

Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 D

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 18 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

MAR 0 4 1998 SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.2 TOUCH WATS Call Charges:

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

INTRASTATE LONG DISTANCE RATES

Weekday Ra (8am to 4: Mon. thru	59pm,		Rates 10:59pm Sat.)	(1	lpm to7:	ekend Rates 59amPlus al 6 Sun. til 4	1
Rate	Initial	Each Add'l	Initial	Each Add'l	Initial	Each Add'l	_
Mileage	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	
$\begin{array}{c} 0-10\\ 11-14\\ 15-18\\ 19-23\\ 24-28\\ 29-33\\ 34-40\\ 41-50\\ 51-60\\ 61-80\\ 81-100\\ 101-125\\ 126-150\\ 151-190\\ 191-300\end{array}$.1100 .1500 .1773 .2023 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120	.0900 .1300 .1600 .1700 .1760 .1923 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120 .2120	.0880 .1200 .1440 .1560 .1859 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880	.0720 .1040 .1280 .1360 .1600 .1760 .1639 .1839 .1839 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880	.1825 .1825 .1840 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880	.1300 .1430 .1560 .1560 .1690 .1730 .1745 .1875 .1880 .1880	
191-300	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	
301-430	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1800	.1880	
430+	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	

All customers with usage greater than two hundred dollars (\$200) a ten (10) percent discount will apply.

CANCELLED

FEB 1 5 2000 By 3H RP 18

APR 06 1998

UDIC Service Commission MISSOURI

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

FILED

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 18 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 18

1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

R SCHEER

. _ _

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.2 TOUCH WATS Call Charges: INTRASTATE LONG DISTANCE RATES

	Weekday Rates (8am to 4:59pm, Mon. thru Fri.)		Evening Rates (5pm to 10:59p Except Sat.)	m (11p	Night & Weekend Rates (11pm to 7:59am Plus all Day Sat. & Sun. til 4:59pm)		
Rate Mileage	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute		Each Add'l Minute	
0-10	.1100	.0900	.0880	.0720	.0715	.0585	
11-14	.1500	.1300	.1200	.1040	.0975	.0845	
15-18	.1773	.1600	.1440	.1280	.1170	.1040	
19-23	.2023	.1700	.1560	.1360	.1430	.1105	
24-28	.2120	.1760	.1859	.1600	.1780	.1300	
29-33	.2120	.1923	.1880	.1760	.1810	.1430	
34-40	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1839	.1825	.1560	
41-50	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1839	.1825	.1560	
51-60	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1840	.1690	
61-80	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1730	
81-100	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1745	
101-125	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1875	
126-150	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	
151-190	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	
191-300	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	
301-430	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1800	.1880	
430+	.2120	.2120	.1880	.1880	.1880	.1880	

All customers with usage greater than two hundred dollars (\$200) a ten (10) percent discount will apply.

		APR 06 1993	
Issued: Sej	ptember 17, 1996	By MA Development Effective: O Public Service Commission Effective: O MISSOURI	october 17, 1996
	BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC	FILED
		100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502	OCT 17 1996

LID. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.2 TOUCH WATS Call Charges: INTRASTATE LONG D

INTRASTATE LONG DISTANCE RATES

Public Service Commission Night & Weekend Rates **Evening Rates** Weekday Rates (11pm to 7:59am Plus all (8am to 4:59pm, (5pm to 10:59pm Day Sat. & Sun. til 4:59pm) Mon. thru Fri.) Except Sat.) Each Add'l Each Add'l Initial Initial Each Add'l Initial Rate Minute Minute Mileage Minute Minute Minute Minute .0585 .0715 .1100 .0900 .0880 .0720 0-10 .1040 .0975 .0845 .1500 .1300 .1200 11-14 .1170 .1040 .1280 15-18 .1773 .1600 .1440 .1105 19-23 .2023 .1700 .1560 .1360 .1430 .1300 .1780 .1600 4-28 .2120 .1760 .1859 .1430 29-33 .1880 .1760 .1810 .2120 .1923 .1560 .1880 .1839 .1825 34-40 .2120 .2120 .1825 .1560 .1839 41-50 .2120 .2120 .1880 .1690 .1840 .2120 .1880 .1880 51-60 .2120 .1880 .1730 .1880 .1880 .2120 .2120 61-80 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1745 81-100 .2120 .2120 .1875 .1880 .1880 101-125 .2120 .2120 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 126-150 .2120 .2120 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1880 .2120 .2120 151-190 .1880 .1880 191-300 .2120 .2120 .1880 .1880 .1880 .1800 .1880 301-430 .2120 .2120 .1880 .1880 .1880 430+ .2120 .2120 .1880 .1880

All customers with usage greater than two hundred dollars (\$200) a ten (10) percent discount will apply.

Issued: October 13, 1994	Effective: November 12, 1994
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President WELLEU TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 0CT 17 (250) Atmore, Alabama 36502
	BYL SERVICE COMMUNICATION NOV 1 2 1998 PUBLIC SERVICE MISSOURI 95-76 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUNICATION NOV 1 2 1998



OCT 13 1994

RECEIVED

MISSOURI

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED FACE NO.18.1 CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO.18.1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO.18.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

> BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)

Day	Evening	Night

.2050 .1850 .1850

- "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a 4.4 toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 4.5 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, Т seven days a week within the state of Missouri. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm - 7am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth belawig Fn

\$.236 7:00	am - 7:00	pm, Monday	- Friday	
\$.139 7:00	pm - 7:00	am, Monday	- Friday	APR 06 1998
and	all day S	aturday and	Sunday	

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

ፐ

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO.18.1 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO.18.1

RECEIVEL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SEP 2 9 1997</u>

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

APR 06 1999

ublic Service Commission

.1850 I MISSOURI

NightBy

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this **CANCELLED** Rates are set forth below.

> BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)

.2050

Day

.1850 I

Evening

- 4.4 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
 - 4.5 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week within the continental U.S., Alaska and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm - 7am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product Rates are set forth below:

\$.236 7:00 am - 7:00 pm, Monday - Friday \$.139 7:00 pm - 7:00 am, Monday - Friday and all day Saturday and Sunday MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

Issued:	September 30,	1997	Effecti	.ve:	Octoplerasion	
	-				NOV O	7 1997
	BY:	KATHY	J. HAWKINS,	Pre	esident	
		TOUCH	1 COMMUNICA	IOIT.	NS, INC.	
		100 B	rookwood Roa	d		
		Atmor	e, Alabama	365	502	

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE 18.1 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE 18.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

and the second second

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES CANCELLED (Flat Rate)

Day .2050 Evening

.1800

Night NOV -7 1997 By 572 R. S. #18.1 Public Service Commission

- 4.4 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minumum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 4.5 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week within the continental U.S., Alaska and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm - 7am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below:

\$.236	7:00 am - 7:00 pm, Monday - Friday
\$.139	7:00 pm - 7:00 am, Monday - Friday
	and all day Saturday and Sunday

Issued: September 17, 1996

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 T

OCT 1 7 1903

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE 18.1 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE 18.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

WRITTEN NOTICE OF RATE DECREASE AND ITS EFFECTIVE DATE FILED ON 7-24-96	BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)		
(DATE) PURSUANT TO SECTION 392.500 (1) RSMO SUPP. 49.94	Day	Evening	Night
EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREASE	.2050	.1800 R	.1800 R

- 4.4 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minumum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 4.5 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week within the continental U.S., Alaska and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm - 7am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below:

CANCELLED

OCT 1 7 1996

BY4 & R. S. # 18. [Public Service Commission

Effective: August 1, 1996

\$.236 7:00 am - 7:00 pm, Monday - Friday
\$.139 7:00 pm - 7:00 am, Monday - Friday and all day Saturday and Sunday

Issued: July 24, 1996

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE 18.1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE 18.1 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

APR 3 1996

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

n110

1 1000

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)

Day	Evening	Night $\frac{3 \sqrt{k} \cdot 5^{\#}}{BV_3 \sqrt{k} \cdot 5^{\#}}$
.2050	.1850	.1850 Public Service Commission

- 4.4 "1 RATE" A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minumum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.
- 4.5 "SIMPLY BETTER" Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week N within the continental U.S., Alaska and Hawaii. This product offers the customer a flat rate per minute for calls placed during the hours of 7 am - 7 pm, Monday through Friday. Calls placed during the hours of 7 pm - 7am Monday through Friday and all hours Saturday and Sunday are billed at a further reduced flat rate. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below:

\$.236 7:00 am - 7:00 pm, Monday - Friday	FILED
\$.139 7:00 pm - 7:00 am, Monday - Friday	
and all day Saturday and Sunday	MAY 8 1996 N

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

BY:

Effective. MAY 0 8 1996 resident

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE 18.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 18.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)

Day

Evening

CANCELLED Night .1850 R Public Ser

.2050 R

.1850 **R**

4.4 "1 RATE" - A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minumum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.155 per minute peak/off peak. There is no R monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

WRITTEN NOTICE OF RATE DECREASE/ INCREASE AND ITS EFFECTIVE DATE FILED ON 9/29/95
(DATE)
PURSUANT TO SECTION 392.500 (1)
AND (2) RSMO SUPP
EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREASE/
INCREASE 10/31/95
(DATE)

Issued: September 29, 1995

Effective: October 31, 1995

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 18.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF REGEMED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SEANCE CAMUY.

4.3 BUSINESS TOUCH - This is a toll service that enables the business subscriber to call stations of any domestic telephone system. Calls have a thirty (30) second minimum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Calls are individually rated on the basis of duration and time of day/day of week. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product. Rates are set forth below.

BUSINESS TOUCH INTRASTATE RATES (Flat Rate)

Day	Evening	Night
.2120	.1880	.1880

4.4 "1 RATE" - A variation of "Business Touch" "1 Rate" is a toll service that offers the business subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls have a thirty (30) second minumum and are rounded up to the nearest 1/10th of a minute (6 seconds) thereafter. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Those calls will be priced at **\$.2001** per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.



FILED

JUL 0 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

Effective: July 5, 1995

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

N

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 8TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS 7TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.</u>

4.6 Simply the Best

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.7 <u>Customer Account Coding</u>

- 4.7.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.7.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.8 Touch 1 Travel Card - Residential & Business

- 4.8.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance or time of day/day of week. A \$1.25 surcharge applies to each call and is included in the first minute of a call.
 4.8.2 Calls placed via the optional conference call service will be billed at \$.28 per minute, per party. A \$1.25 surcharge applies to each call and is included in the first minute of a call.
- 4.9 <u>Directory Assistance Calls</u>
 - 4.9.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

Issued: November 5,2002 Effective: December 5,2002

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission N

Т

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 7TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

4.6 Simply the Best

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.7 Customer Account Coding

- 4.7.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.7.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.
- 4.8 Touch 1 Travel Card Residential & Business
 - 4.8.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance or time of day/day of week.
 - 4.8.2 Calls placed via the optional conference call service will be billed at \$.28 per minute, <u>per</u> <u>party</u>.
- 4.9 Directory Assistance Calls
 - 4.9.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19

CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

OCT 2 2 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.6 Simply the Best

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.7 <u>Customer Account Coding</u>

- 4.7.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.7.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided of the customer's monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.8 Touch 1_Travel Card - Residential & Business

- 4.8.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minible $M(K_{L})$ regardless of distance or time of Bublic Service Commission week.
- 4.8.2 Calls placed via the optional conference call N service will be billed at \$.28 per minute, <u>per</u> <u>party</u>.
- 4.9 <u>Directory Assistance Calls</u>
 - 4.9.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

Issued: October 22, 1997 Effective: November 21, 1997

FILED

APR 06 1999

BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 NOV 21 1997

> MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 **5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19**

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

Simply the Best 4.6

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.7 Customer Account Coding

- For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number 4.7.1 can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.7.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.8 Touch 1 Travel Card - Residential & Business

- 4.8.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless EpiteDance or time of day/day of week.
- 4.9

4.9.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per service Commission Public MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 17 1995

PUBLIC SERVICE CONT

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

T

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. APR 3 1996

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

4.6 <u>Simply the Best</u>

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.7 <u>Customer Account Coding</u>

- 4.7.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number T can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.7.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will ^T appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.8 Touch 1 Travel Card - Residential & Business

4.8.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance or time of T day/day of week.

CANCE Т Directory Assistance Calls 4.9 4.9.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call. FILED Т 8 1996 MAY MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

Effective: MAY 0 8 1996

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.</u>

4.5 <u>Simply the Best</u>

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.217 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.133 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.6 <u>Customer Account Coding</u>

- 4.6.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.6.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.7 Touch 1 Calling Card - Residential & Business

4.7.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance optime of diversion of week. Public Service Continission

4.8 <u>Directory Assistance Calls</u>

4.8.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

WRITTEN NUTICE OF RATE DECREASE/
INCREASE AND ITS EFFECTIVE DATE
FILED ON 9/29/95
Ú (DAŤE)
PURSUANT TO SECTION 392,500 (1)
AND (2) RSMO SUPP994
EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATE DECREASE/
INCREASE (0 / 31 / 93
(DATE)

YAM

I I

Issued: September 29, 1995

BY:

Effective: October 31, 1995

2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 19 **CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 19**

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

JUN 05 1995

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

4.5 Simply the Best

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.204 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.122 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.6Customer Account Coding

- 4.6.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.6.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option, and by definition of the statement a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

Touch 1 Calling Card - Residential & Business 4.7

- 4.7.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless op distance time of day/day of week.
- **Directory Assistance Calls** 4.8
 - 4.8.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

JUL 05 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

Effective: July 5, 1995

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

Т

ፐ



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 19 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. FFB 28 1995

4.3 <u>Simply the Best</u>

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.204 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.122 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.4 <u>Customer Account Coding</u>

- 4.4.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.4.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.5 <u>Touch 1 Calling Card</u>

4.5.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance or time of day/day of week.

4.6 Directory Assistance Calls

CANCELLED

4.6.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

51995 JUL Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: February 28, 1995	Effective: April 1, 1995	
BY:	JAMES F. CORMAN, President	APR - 1 1995

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Public

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

R R

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 19

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

RECEIVED

OCT 13 1994

4.3 <u>Simply the Best</u>

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

"Simply the Best" customer may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Calls placed between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday, will be priced at \$.243 per minute. Calls placed during any other time period will be priced at \$.144 per minute. There is no monthly charge associated with this product.

4.4 Customer Account Coding

- 4.4.1 For customers who desire internal call accounting, a three or four digit number can be provided to enable specific internal accounts to be identified. There is no monthly charge for this type of Customer Account Coding.
- 4.4.2 A customer may choose to identify account codes with a name which will appear on the customer's monthly statement. This option is provided for a monthly fee (per account) of \$10.00.

4.5 Touch 1 Calling Card

4.5.1 All calls will be billed at \$.28 a minute regardless of distance or time of day/day of week. CANCELLED

-

4.6 <u>Directory Assistance Calls</u>

APR 11995

4.6.1 Directory Assistance calls are billed at .60 per call.

BY lat R.S. #19 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: October 13, 1994

Effective: November 12, 1994

BY: JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED

NOV 1 2 1994 95 1 7 6 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 6TH REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.10 "PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE" - Usage **MUSSOURI** in arrears. Calls are billed on a full minutes basis. The length of each call is rounded up to the next full minute. Charges for total chargeable minutes will be determined and rounded to the next higher cent.

Payment of charges is due upon presentation of the bill for services furnished.

Rates and billing periods are listed below

\$.25	Peak Hours	7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday
		through Friday
\$.15	Off-Peak Hours	7 p.m. to 7 a.m., Monday
		through Friday and
		all day Saturday and Sunday

4.11 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totaled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.12 PURE AND SIMPLE - Pure and Simple is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a days, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.13 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 20 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

†eb 2 4 1997

MISSOURI

Ν

Ν

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.10 "PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE" - Usage charges are billed in arrears. Campaission are billed on a full minutes basis. The length of each call is rounded up to the next full minute. Charges for total chargeable minutes will be determined and rounded to the next higher cent.

Payment of charges is due upon presentation of the bill for services furnished.

Rates and billing periods are listed below

\$.25	Peak Hours	7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday
\$.15	Off-Peak Hours	7 p.m. to 7 a.m., Monday through Friday and
		all day Saturday and Sunday

4.11 <u>Method of Computing Charges</u>

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.12 PURE AND SIMPLE - Pure and Simple is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a days, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$.13 per minute peak/off peak. There is no monthly charge or sign-up fee associated with this product.

CANCELLED



Issued: February 24, 1997	Effective: March 26, 1997	FILED
BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.	MAR 20 1997
		PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 20 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MOV 715.5

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MISSUUR: Public Service Commission

Т

4.10 "PERSONAL TOUCH 800/888 SERVICE" - Usage charges are billed in arrears. Calls are billed on a full minutes basis. The length of each call is rounded up to the next full minute. Charges for total chargeable minutes will be determined and rounded to the next higher cent.

Payment of charges is due upon presentation of the bill for services furnished.

Rates and billing periods are listed below

\$.25	Peak Hours	7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday
\$.15	Off-Peak Hours	7 p.m. to 7 a.m., Monday through Friday and
		all day Saturday and Sunday

4.11 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.12 Promotional Offerings



- 4.12.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from the Contine may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.12. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.12.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.12.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, as specified by the Company.
- 4.12.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and duration of such Promotional Offerings.

Issued: November 7, 1996

Effective: Decmber 8, 1991 [20]

BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. DEC 9 1993 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

R. C. P. L.

N

т

T

Τ

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.10 "PERSONAL TOUCH 800 SERVICE" - Usage charges are billed in arrears: Callstare billed on a full minutes basis. The length of each call is rounded up to the next full minute. Charges for total chargeable minutes will be determined and rounded to the next higher cent.

Payment of charges is due upon presentation of the bill for services furnished.

Rates and billing periods are listed below

\$.25	Peak Hours	7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday
\$.15	Off-Peak Hours	7 p.m. to 7 a.m., Monday through Friday and
		all day Saturday and Sunday

4.11 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the complete charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.12 Promotional Offerings



- 4.12.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to time may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.12. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.12.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the T Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.12.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, T as specified by the Company.
- 4.12.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and T duration of such Promotional Offerings.

Atmore, Alabama 36502

Issued: September 17, 1996

BY:

Effective: October 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, PresidentFILEDTOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.100 Brookwood Road

OCT 17 1996

ELO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMA

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

APR 3 1996

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.10 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.11 <u>Promotional Offerings</u>

- 4.11.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to time may T provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.11. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.11.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the T Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.11.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, T as specified by the Company.
- 4.11.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and T duration of such Promotional Offerings.

CANCELLED



FILED

MAY 8 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

Effective May 39 1996

BY:

Т
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 20 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUN 05 1995

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

4.9 <u>Method of Computing Charges</u>

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.10 <u>Promotional Offerings</u>

- 4.10.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to time may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.10. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.10.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.10.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, as specified by the Company.
- 4.10.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and duration of such Promotional Offerings.

CANCELLED



JUL 0 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission Effective: July 5, 1995

Issued: June 5, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 т

Т



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. 0CT 13 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.7 <u>Method of Computing Charges</u>

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

4.8 <u>Promotional Offerings</u>

- 4.8.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to time may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.8. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.8.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.8.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, as specified by the Company.
- 4.8.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and duration of such Promotional Offerings.

CANCELLED

51995 JUL evice Commission Effective: November 1 Issued: October 13, 1994 MISSOURI BY: JAMES F. CORMAN, President **TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.** 100 Brookwood Road FILED Atmore, Alabama 36502 NOV 1 2 1998 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 21 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO 21 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.13 Promotional Offerings

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

- Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to 4.13.1. time may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.13. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- The charges for Promotional Offerings will be 4.13.2. approved by the Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain 4.13.3. dates, times, locations, as specified by the Company.
- The Company will notify Company's customers of the 4.13.4. availability and duration of such Promotional Offerings.
- 4.13.4.a. Touch 1 Winback Promotion

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6) month will be automatically period, the customer enrolled in Touch 1's Ultimate Advantage discount program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.

March 6, 1998 Issued:

Effective: April 6,

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President APR 06 1998 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 21 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 21

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

FEB 2 4 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

4.13 <u>Promotional Offerings</u>

- 4.13.1. Upon Commission approval, the Company from time to time may provide promotional offerings subject to the conditions set forth in this section 4.13. These offerings may be for promotional purposes, market research or similar corporate purposes.
- 4.13.2. The charges for Promotional Offerings will be approved by the Commission and will comply with those charges set forth in this tariff for the same services.
- 4.13.3. Promotional Offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, locations, as specified by the Company.
- 4.13.4. The Company will notify Company's customers of the availability and duration of such Promotional Offerings.

100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

4.13.4.a. <u>Touch 1 Winback Promotion</u>

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6) month period, the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's Will be applied to the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's month y charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.

Issued: February 24, 1997

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998

Effective: March 26, 1997 FILED KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. MAR 9 4 19

BY:



Mar 20 1997

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 21 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 21

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

Promotional Offerings (Cont'd.)

4.12.4.a. <u>Touch 1 Winback Promotion</u>

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6) month period, the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's Ultimate Advantage discount program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.

CANCELLED



FILED

OCT 17 1995

Effective: October 17, 1996

BY:

Issued: September 17, 1996

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Т

ان و برد مد صداله از از از از بردانی میاند از میگرد از از از از از از از از که و را برد می مکرم در ماند از

T'

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 21 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 21

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

3 1996 SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. APR

> MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

> > T

Promotional Offerings (Cont'd.)

4.11.4.a. Touch 1 Winback Promotion

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6)month period, the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's Ultimate Advantage discount program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.



Filed

8 1996 MAY

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: April 3, 1996

Effective **'mai**y 0 8 1996

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 21 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO.

KEUEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUN 05 1995

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

т

Promotional Offerings (Cont'd.)

4.10.4.a. <u>Touch 1 Winback Promotion</u>

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" -Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6) month period, the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's Ultimate Advantage discount program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.







JUL 0 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: June 5, 1995

Effective: July 5, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 21

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

RECEIVED

MAY 12 1995

Promotional Offerings (Cont'd.)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.8.4.a. <u>Touch 1 Winback Promotion</u>

Beginning June 9, 1995 and ending May 30, 1996 (the "Promotion Period"), Touch 1 will offer the following Winback promotion to new and existing customers of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service. Touch 1 will provide discounts of 50%, applicable to the customer's total amount of intrastate usage of its "First Touch" - Touch 1 Basic DDD Service for a six (6) month period. (This offer excludes international, calling card and directory assistance usage.) This discount will be applied to the customer's account in the form of a credit following completion of each calendar month. At the end of the six (6) month period, the customer will be automatically enrolled in Touch 1's Ultimate Advantage discount program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this promotion. The discounts available in this promotion cannot be used in conjunction with any other discounts or service offering options.

CANCELLED

51995 JUL ommission Public St MISSOURI

Issued: May 12, 1995

Effective: June 9, 1995

BY:

JAMES F. CORMAN, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

TILEB

95 - 355 95 - 355 MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO.22 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 22

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

received

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

4.13 Promotional Offerings

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.13.4.b. SIMPLY THE BEST PROMOTION

Touch 1 will make the following promotion available to new customers who sign up for long distance service between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997. This product offers customers two calling periods, peak and off peak. Peak hours are Monday through Friday between 8AM and Off-peak hours are Monday through Friday 5PM. between 5PM and 8AM and all day Saturday and Sunday. Calls made during peak hours receive a flat rate and calls made during off-peak hours receive a lower flat rate. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Promotional rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. This promotion will not be available in conjunction with any other intrastate promotional program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this product. The rates are set forth below.

\$.15	8 AM-5 PM Monday through
	Friday
\$.10	5PM-8 AM Monday through
	Friday and all day
	Saturday and Sunday

New customers subscribing to this promotion between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997, will continue to receive the promotional rates until June 16, 1998.

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President ^T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.22 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 22

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. SEP 2 9 1997

4.13 Promotional Offerings

4.13.4.b. SIMPLY THE BEST PROMOTION

Touch 1 will make the following promotion available to new customers who sign up for long distance service between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997. This product offers customers two calling periods, peak and off peak. Peak hours are Monday through Friday between 8AM and 5PM. Off-peak hours are Monday through Friday between 5PM and 8AM and all day Saturday and Sunday. Calls made during peak hours receive a flat rate and calls made during off-peak hours receive a lower flat rate. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Promotional rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. This promotion will not be available in conjunction with any other intrastate promotional program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this product. The rates are set forth below.

\$.15	8 AM-5 PM Monday through
	Friday
\$.10	5PM-8 AM Monday through
	Friday and all day
	Saturday and Sunday

New customers subscribing to this promotion between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997, will continue to receive the promotional rates until June 16, 1998.

Atmore, Alabama

CANCELLED Μ NOV - 7 1997 ommission vice C Public S Μ MISSOURI Public Service Commission Effective: October 30, 1997 Issued: September 30, 1997 NOV 0 7 1997 KATHY J. HAWKINS, President BY: TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road

36502

1ST REVISED PAGE NO.22

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 22 RÉCEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUL 1 4 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.13 Promotional Offerings 4.13.4.b. SIMPLY THE BEST PROMOTION

> Touch 1 will make the following promotion available to new customers who sign up for long distance service between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997. This product offers customers two calling periods, peak and off peak. Peak hours are Monday through Friday between 8AM and 5PM. Off-peak hours are Monday through Friday between 5PM and 8AM and all day Saturday and Sunday. Calls made during peak hours receive a flat rate and calls made during off-peak hours receive a lower flat rate. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Promotional rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. This promotion will not be available in conjunction with any other intrastate promotional program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this product. The rates are set ifed th below.

\$.15

\$.10

8 AM-5 PM Monday through Friday

5PM-8 AM Monday through

New customers subscripting Service Commission Saturday and all day and December 31, 1997, will continue to receive the promotional rates until June 16, 1998.

1997

4.14 <u>PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE</u> - Basic service is offered as a flat-rated telecommunications service. For billing purposes, Basic Service usage is rounded up to the next full minute increment after a minimum initial period of one minute. Time of day, holiday and volume discounts do not apply. No per call or per connection service charges apply. Calls will be priced at \$.25 per minute.

Effective: August 16, 1997 Issued: July 16, 1997 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AUG 1 6 1997 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

Μ

Μ

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 22

RECEIVEL

MAY 1 5 1997

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont d. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.13 Promotional Offerings

4.13.4.b. SIMPLY THE BEST PROMOTION

Touch 1 will make the following promotion available to customers who sign up for long distance service between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997. This product offers customers two calling periods, peak and off peak. Peak hours are Monday through Friday between 8AM and 5PM. Off-peak hours are Monday through Friday between 5PM and 8AM and all day Saturday and Sunday. Calls made during peak hours receive a flat rate and calls made during off-peak hours receive a lower flat rate. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Promotional rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls. This promotion will not be available in conjunction with any other intrastate promotional program. There are no sign-up fees or monthly charges associated with this product. The rates are set forth below.

\$.15 8 AM-5 PM Monday through Friday \$.10 5PM-8 AM Monday through Friday and all day Saturday and Sunday

Customers subscribing to this promotion between June 23, 1997 and December 31, 1997, will continue to receiped the promotional rates until June 16, 1998.

AUG 16 1997 mission By Se Public Se

Effective:

FILED

JUN 18 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 16, 1997

BY:

JUN 18 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 BROOKWOOD ROAD ATMORE, ALABAMA 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.22.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 22.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

4.13 Promotional Offerings

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

. . . .

4.13.4.c RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

FILED

ī.

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

Т

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO.22.1 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF SEP 2 9 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.13 Promotional Offerings

4.13.4.c RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

CANCELLED

APR 06 1998 By SPR 24 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

NOV - 7 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 30, 1997

Effective: October 307 1997

NOV 0 7 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

.

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.22.2 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 22.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.13 Promotional Offerings

4.13.4.d. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President _T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO.22.2 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF SEP 2 9 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, CONTIMO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.13 Promotional Offerings

4.13.4.d. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

CANCELLED

B١ ommission Public S

FILED

NOV - 7 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 30, 1997

Effective: Courses and Courses

NOV 0 7 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.22.3 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 22.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.14 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Sevice Commission

RECT JAN 24 2000



Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: February 100

BY:

Linda H. Farr, Manager of R**FEBL152000** TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission D

D ·

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.22.3 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 22.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MAR 04 1998

MISSOURI

4.14 PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE - Basic service Public Service Commission flat-rated telecommunications service. For billing purposes, Basic Service usage is rounded up to the next full minute increment after a minimum initial period of one minute. Time of day, holiday and volume discounts do not apply. No per call or per connection service charges apply. Calls will be priced at \$.25 per minute.

CANCELLED

FEB 1 5 2000 BV 2NA RP 22.3 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE IN

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President Т TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO.22.3

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SEP 2 9 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.14 <u>PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE</u> - Basic service is offered as a M flat-rated telecommunications service. For billing purposes, Basic Service usage is rounded up to the next full minute increment after a minimum initial period of one minute. Time of day, holiday and volume discounts do not apply. No per call or per connection service charges apply. Calls will be priced at \$.25 per minute .

CANCELLED

APP 00 1909 Public Serv ommission

FILED

NOV - 7 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 30, 1997

Effective: 98000090001997

NOV 0 7 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

	TELECOMMUNICA	CZ	D REVISED PAGE 23 NCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE 23 REGEIVED
	SECTION 4 - RA		MAR 0 4 1998
4.15	BUNDLED PRODUCT		MISSOURI
	Rates associated with this p below:	product as l	ong distances services are listed
	Bundled Products Monthly Fee		
	<i>Option No. 1</i> Long Distance	\$19.95	(190 Minutes Long Distance)
	Option No. 2 Long Distance	\$29.95	(300 Minutes Long Distance)
	<i>Option No. 3</i> Paging & Long Distance:		
	a. Local Paging & LD	\$29.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	b. Statewide Paging & LD	\$33.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Statewide Numeric Paging")
	c. Regional Paging & LD	\$37.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Regional Numeric Paging")
	d. Nationwide Paging & LD	\$45.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Nationwide Numeric Paging")
	Option No. 4 Paging & Long Distance:		
	a. Local Paging & LD	\$49.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	b. Statewide Paging & LD	\$53. 9 5	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Statewide Numeric Paging")
	c. Regional Paging & LD	\$57.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Regional Numeric Paging")
	d. National Paging & LD	\$65.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Nationwide Numeric Paging")

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

3RD REVISED PAGE 23

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PHBLIC SERVICE COM

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY: DAVID L. MICHAELS, President Т TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

Issued:

March 6, 1998

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

) REVISED PAGE 23 ICELS 1ST REVISED PAGE 23
	TELECOMMUNICA	TIONS SERV	ices tariff RECEIVED
	SECTION 4 - RA	TES AND CHAR	GES, Cont'd. OCT 2 2 1997
4.15	BUNDLED PRODUCT		
	Rates associated with this p below:	roduct as lo	ng distances services are listed
	Bundled Products Monthly Fee		
	<i>Option No. 1</i> Long Distance	\$19.95	(190 Minutes Long Distance)
	<i>Option No. 2</i> Long Distance	\$29.95	(300 Minutes Long Distance)
	<i>Option No. 3</i> Paging & Long Distance:		
	a. Local Paging & LD	\$29.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	b. Statewide Paging & LD	\$33.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Statewide Numeric Paging")
	c. Regional Paging & LD	\$37.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Regional Numeric Paging")
	d. Nationwide Paging & LD	\$45.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "Nationwide Numeric Paging'
	Option No. 4 Paging & Long Distance:		
	a. Local Paging & LD	\$49.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	b. Statewide Paging & LD	\$53.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Statewide Numeric Paging")
	c. Regional Paging & LD	\$57.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Regional Numeric Paging")
	d. National Paging & LD	\$65.95 CANCELLE	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "Nationwide Numeric Paging"

APR 05 1993 By 300 323 Public Service Commission MISSOURI Issued: October 22, 1997 BY: KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 NOV 21 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

RECEIVED M.P.S.C. NO. 1 **1ST REVISED PAGE 23** CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 23 JUL 1 4 1997

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMN

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.15 BUNDLED PRODUCT

Rates associated with this product as long distances services are listed below:

Bundled Products Monthly Fee

Option No. 1 Long Distance	\$19.95	(190 Minutes Long Distance)
Option No. 2 Long Distance	\$29.95	(300 Minutes Long Distance)
<i>Option No. 3</i> Paging & Long Distance	\$29.95	(210 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Paging Service")
Option No. 4 Paging & Long Distance	\$49.95	(425 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Paging Service")
Option No. 5 Internet & Long Distance	\$29.95	(115 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service")
Option No. 6 Internet & Long Distance	\$49.95	(330 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service")
<i>Option No. 7</i> Internet, Paging and Long Distance	\$49.95 CANCELL	(240 Minutes Long Distance/ ED "the Paging Service"/ "the Internet Service")
<i>Option No. 8</i> Internet, Paging and Long Distance	\$99.95 NOV 21	19970 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Paging Service"/ Commission Commission Commission Commission
<u>Overage Usage Charges</u>	By Servic	e Commission
Usage beyond the initial block of	BHRUNANIS	d long distance minutes will b

("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 800/888 Service or Travel Service)

Usage beyond the initial block of presubsolited long distance minutes will be billed to the customer according to the rate plan for the call type placed

Issued: July 16, 1997

Effective: August 16, 1997

BY:

FILED

N

Ň

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President

AUG 1 6 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. NO. 15IVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

JUN 1 1 1997

Ν

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE - Basic service is offered as a flat-rated 4.14 telecommunications service. For billing purposes, Basic Service usage is rounded up to the next full minute increment after a minimum initial period of one minute. Time of day, holiday and volume discounts do not apply. No per call or per connection service charges apply. Calls will be priced at \$.25 per minute.

4.15 BUNDLED PRODUCT

Rates associated with this product as long distances services are listed below:

Bundled Products Monthly Fee

BY:	KATHY J. HAWKII TOUCH 1 COMMUN		FILE
Issued: June 11, 1997		Effective: Jul	y 11, 1997
Option No. 8 Internet, Paging and Long Distance	By lot Bublics Service MISS	(800 Minutes Long "the Internet Service" (800 Minutes Long "the Paging S "the Internet Service"	ervice"/
Option No. 7 Internet, Paging and Long Distance	\$40.05	(2017) Minutes Long F	Distance/ ervice''/ ')
Option No. 6 Internet & Long Distance	\$49.95 CANCELL	(330 Minutes Long ED "the Internet S	Distance/ Service")
Option No. 5 Internet & Long Distance	\$29.95	(115 Minutes Long E "the Internet Service"	
Option No. 4 Paging & Long Distance	\$49.95	(425 Minutes Long D "the Paging Service")))
Option No. 3 Paging & Long Distance	\$29.95	(210 Minutes Long "the Paging S	Distance/ ervice")
Option No. 2 Long Distance	\$29.95	(300 Minutes Long	Distance)
Option No. 1 Long Distance	\$19.95	(190 Minutes Long	Distance)

ΞD 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Ν

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

JUL 11 1997

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE 23.1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE 23.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Missouri Public	3
SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. RECD DEC 01 1998	-
4.15 BUNDLED PRODUCT (Cont'd)	
Bundled Products Monthly Fee (Cont'd)	
Option No. 5 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	C
Option No. 6 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	ļ
Option No. 7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Option No. 8 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Option No. 9 Long Distance \$49.95 (500 minutes long distance)	ر ا
Option No. 10 Long Distance \$99.95 (1,000 minutes long distance)	

Missouri Public Borviso Commission

FIL	ED	JAN	04	1999
-----	----	-----	----	------

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Т

i

i

.

i

ļ

1

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE 23.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 23.1 WECEVED

· · · ·

	SECTION 4 - RAT	ES AND CHARG	
.15	BUNDLED_PRODUCT(Cont'd)		Public Service Commiss
	Bundled Products Monthly Fee	(Cont'd)	
	<i>Option No. 5</i> Internet & Long Distance	\$29.95	(115 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service")
	Option No. 6 Internet & Long Distance	\$49.95	(330 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service")
	<i>Option No.</i> 7 Internet, Long Distance, and Paging:		
	a. Internet, Long Distance and Local Paging	\$49.95	(240 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service"/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	b. Internet, Long Distance and Statewide Paging	\$53.95 J	(240 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service"/ "Statewide Numeric Paging"
	c. Internet, Long Distance and Regional Paging	\$57.95	(240 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service"/ "Regional Numeric Paging")
	d. Internet, Long Distance and Nationwide Pagin	\$65.95 ng	(240 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service"/ "Nationwide Numeric Paging
	Option No. 8 Internet, Long Distance and Local Paging	\$99.95	(800 Minutes Long Distance/ "the Internet Service"/ "Local Numeric Paging")
	Option No. 9 Long Distance	\$49.95	(500 minutes long distance)
	Option No. 10 Long Distance CANCE	\$99,95 LLED	(1,000 minutes long distance)
	JAN O By And A Public Service	5#2.2.1	FILED
Issı	led: March 6, 1998 MISS	JUNI	Effective: April p5 (06 1998 APR (06 1998
			ELS, President T IICATIONS, INC. Road MO.PUBLICSFRVICE M

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 23.1

		ORIC	JINAL PAG	E 23.1	
TELECOMMUNICATI	ONS SERVIC	CES T.	ARIFF	RECEIVE	D
				OCT 22 1997	7
<u>SECTION 4 - RATE:</u>	S AND CHARGE	<u>, cor</u>			
Option No. 5			MO.	PUBLIC SERVIC	ECOMM
	\$29.95	(115 N		g Distance/ net Service")	M
<i>Option No. 6</i> Internet & Long Distance	\$49.95	(330 M		g Distance/ net Service")	
Option No. 7 Internet, Long Distance, and Paging:					
a. Internet, Long Distance S and Local Paging	\$49.95	(240 M	"the Inter	g Distance/ net Service"/ eric Paging")	T N
b. Internet, Long Distance s and Statewide Paging			Internet Se	g Distance/ rvice"/ Numeric Pagin	ug")
c. Internet, Long Distance S and Regional Paging	\$57.95	(240 M	"the Inter	g Distance/ net Service"/ Numeric Paging	")
d. Internet, Long Distance s and Nationwide Paging		(240 M	"the Inter	g Distance/ net Service"/ e Numeric Pagi	ng") N
Option No. 8 Internet, Long Distance s and Local Paging	\$99.95	(800 M	"the Inter	g Distance/ net Service"/ eric Paging")	т
Overage Usage Charges					
Usage beyond the initial block of pr billed to the customer according to ("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 80	the rate p 0/888 Servic	plan f ce or 7	for the cal	ll type placed	e d M
	CANCE	LLED			
	APR 0 By SPK Public Servic MISS		33, 1 mission		

BY:

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Effective: November

NOV 21 1997

L997 FILED

21

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

÷

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 5TH REVISED PAGE NO. 24 CANCELS 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 24

Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.15 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)

Bundled Products Monthly Fee (Cont'd) RECD JAN 24 2000 Option No. 11 Long Distance \$250.00 (2,280 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 12 Long Distance \$500.00 (4,800 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 13 Long Distance \$1,000.00 (9,840 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 14 Long Distance \$2,500.00 (25,000 Minutes Long Distance)

Overage Usage Charges

Usage beyond the initial block of presubscribed long distance minutes will be billed to the customer according to the rate plan for the call type placed ("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 800/888 Service or Travel Service)

- * Bundled Products 1-14 expires on February 15, 2000
- 4.16 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT</u> is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.14 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.

0 0 - 4 7 3 FILED FEB 1 5 2000

Issued: January 24, 2000

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatery Standrs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 Missouri Public Service Commission Т

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 24 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Adissouri Public Service Commission

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. RECD DEC 0 1 1998

4.15 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u> (Cont'd)

<u>Bundled Products Monthly Fee</u> (Cont'd)

Option No. 11 Long Distance \$250.00 (2,280 Minutes Long Distance)

Option No. 12

Long Distance \$500.00 (4,800 Minutes Long Distance)

Option No. 13 Long Distance \$1,000.00 (9,840 Minutes Long Distance)

Option No. 14 Long Distance \$2,500.00 (25,000 Minutes Long Distance)

Overage Usage Charges

Usage beyond the initial block of presubscribed long distance minutes will be billed to the customer according to the rate plan for the call type placed ("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 800/888 Service or Travel Service)

4.16 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT</u> is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.14 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no sign up fees or monthly charges associated with product.

CANCELLED

Missouri Public Service Commission

FEB 1 5 2000 By 5th RP 24 Public Service Commission MISSOLIBI

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

Т

Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO.24

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

RECEIVED

MAY 01 1998

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.</u>

4.15 BUNDLED PRODUCT

Bundled Products Monthly Fee (Cont'd)

Option No. 11

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Ν

Long Distance \$250.00 (2,280 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 12 Long Distance \$500.00 (4,800 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 13 Long Distance \$1,000.00 (9,840 Minutes Long Distance) Option No. 14

Long Distance \$2,500.00 (25,000 Minutes Long Distance) Ν

Overage Usage Charges

Usage beyond the initial block of presubscribed long distance minutes will be billed to the customer according to the rate plan for the call type placed ("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 800/888 Service or Travel Service)

4.16 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.14 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

CANCELLED JAN 0 4 1999 Public Service Commission

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

MAY 91 1998

FILED

Issued: May 1, 1998

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502



BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO.24

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAR 04 1998

4.15 <u>BUNDLED PRODUCT</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Μ

М

Bundled Products Monthly Fee (Cont'd)

Overage Usage Charges

Usage beyond the initial block of presubscribed long distance minutes will be billed to the customer according to the rate plan for the call type placed ("Pure & Simple" or Personal Touch 800/888 Service or Travel Service)

4.16 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.14 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Filed

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

T

Issued: March 6, 1998

BY:

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO 24 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO EAVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SEP 2 9 1997

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, CONT' & MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.16 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.14 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no R sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

CANCELLED

APR 06 1993 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

NOV - 7 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 30, 1997

BY:

1

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President ^{NOV 0}7 **1997** TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 24

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.16 FIRST TOUCH FLAT is a toll service that offers the N subscriber a flat rate per minute for 1+ direct dialed calls placed at any hour of the day. Calls are billed in full minute increments. Customers may place calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Those calls will be priced at \$0.145 per minute peak/off-peak. There are no sign up fees, monthly charges or minimum usage requirements associated with product.

RECEIVED

利日 04 1997

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

NOV -7 1997 #24 By lot 1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: August 04, 1997	Effective: SEP 15 1997
BY:	KATHY J. HAWKINS, PresidentTOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.100 Brookwood RoadAtmore, Alabama 3650298 - 8698 - 86
	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24.1 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>Cont 'd.</u> SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECD DEC 01 1998

- 4.17 FIRST TOUCH SELECT - Monthly fee per telephone number is \$4.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; T/R rates for calls placed on Sunday are \$.05 per minute. T/R
- SELECT SAVINGS PLAN Annual fee per telephone number 4.18 is \$39.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; rates for calls placed on T/RSunday are \$.05 per minute. T/R

Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

FIFD JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

CANCELLED September 17, 2007 TO-2007-0392 **Missouri Public** Service Commission Т

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.1 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.1

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 01 1998 SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- FIRST TOUCH SELECT Monthly fee per telephone number 4.17 is \$4.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute , 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
- М SELECT SAVINGS PLAN - Annual fee per telephone number 4.18 is \$39.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 М days a week.

CANCELLED

JAN 04 1999 RS#24.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI By_

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.1

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.</u>

HISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.17 <u>FIRST TOUCH SELECT</u> - Monthly fee per telephone number T is \$4.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

CANCELLED

nmission PU

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM

Т

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.1

RECEIVED

NUV 2 3 1997

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Ν

Ν

4.17 FIRST TOUCH SELECT

Touch 1 will make the following product is available to customers who sign up for long distance service beginning December 29, 1997 and ending March 15, 1998. This product offers customers a single, per minute flat rate 24 hours a day, seven days a week within Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. The rates do not apply to directory assistance, operator assisted or calling card calls. This product will not be available in conjunction with any other product. This product has a nonrefundable monthly recurring fee of \$4.95. The monthly charge applies whether or not the customer makes any long distance calls. This product works in association with First Touch Select Interstate and only one fee of \$4.95 will be assessed per telephone number. The rates are set forth below.

\$.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

CANCELLED

ADD UU 1000 ice Commission Public Se

FILED

DEC 29 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 25, 1997

Effective: December 29, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:
M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24.2 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.2

RECT DEC 01 1998

D

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. Sorvice Commission

4.19 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.2 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MAY 01 1998

М

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.19 <u>SIMPLY ALL YOURS</u> - This product offers customers two options regarding monthly recurring fees:

-Option A: The monthly fee is \$14.95.

Option B: The monthly fee is \$6.95.

Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.25 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Customers using the conference call option will be billed at \$0.25 per minute per connection. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or T operator assisted calls.

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 By 3-045#24.2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

i.

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.2 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.2

DEGRIMED

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAR 04 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

4.18 <u>SELECT SAVINGS PLAN</u> - Annual fee per telephone number T is \$39.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

CANCELLED

MAY 31 1998 ommission Public Se MISSO

FILED

APR 06 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CON

Т

Issued: March 6, 1998

Effective: April 6, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.18 SELECT SAVINGS PLAN

Touch 1 will make the following product available to customers who sign up for long distance service beginning December 29, 1997 and ending March 15, 1998. This product offers customers a single, per minute flat rate 24 hours a day, seven days a week within Missouri. Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. The rates do not apply to directory assistance, operator assisted or calling card calls. This product will not be available in conjunction with any other product. This product has a nonrefundable yearly recurring fee of \$39.95. The yearly charge applies whether or not the customer makes any long distance calls. This product works in association with First Touch Select Interstate and only one fee of \$39.95 will be assessed per telephone number. The rates are set forth below.

\$.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

CANCELLED

APR 00 1998 ommission ice C

FILED

Ν

NOV 2.5 1997

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

DEC 29 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 25, 1997

Effective: December 29, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 4TH REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3 CANCELS 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARLER COMMUNICATIONS

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Contriduo OCT 14 1999

- 4.20 FIRST TOUCH PRIME Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.115 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.21 <u>FIRST TOUCH PREFERRED</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$3.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; rates for calls placed on Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.22 <u>PREFERRED PLUS</u> Annual fee per telephone number is \$38.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; rates for calls placed on Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.23 <u>PRIME TOUCH</u> Rates for calls received from within the state of Missouri are \$0.150 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Missouri Public Service Commission

Ι

Т

FILED NOV 12 1999

Issued: October 12, 1999

Effective: November 12, 1999

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF Missouri Public

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. RECT DEC 01 1998

- 4.20 FIRST TOUCH PRIME Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.115 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.21 <u>FIRST TOUCH PREFERRED</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$3.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; rates for T/R calls placed on Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not T/R apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.22 <u>PREFERRED PLUS</u> Annual fee per telephone number is \$38.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday; T/R rates for calls placed on Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates T/R do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.23 PRIME TOUCH Rates for calls received from within the state of Missouri are \$0.125 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

CANCELLED

NOV 1 2 1999 By 44 RS \$24.3 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

> Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Т

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3

RECEIVED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES</u>, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

MAY 01 1998

- 4.20 FIRST TOUCH PRIME Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.115 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.21 FIRST TOUCH PREFERRED Monthly fee per telephone number is \$3.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.22 PREFERRED PLUS Annual fee per telephone number is \$38.95 (billed in advance). Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.23 PRIME TOUCH Rates for calls received from within the state of Missouri are \$0.125 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Ν

CANCELLED

JAN 04 1999 By 3rolRS#24.3 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

i

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 24.3 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.3

RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MAR 04 1998

4.19 <u>Simply All Yours</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

"Simply All Yours" offers customers a toll-free number to receive calls from within the continental United States. Customers may choose where this toll-free number terminates (Call Forwarding). The following features are included:

> Call Connection Voice Mail Long Distance Calling Conference Calling E-Mail Retrieval Fax Mail Message Notification(to pager) Travel and Concierge Services

Customers may also obtain News Headlines, Weather, Sports and Stock Updates. Customers access these options by dialing an 800 number.

Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers incur a flat rate of \$0.25 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week when using the above features/options. Customers using the conference call option will be billed at \$0.25 per minute, per connection. In addition, this product offers customers two options regarding monthly recurring fees:

> Option A: Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product or service, the monthly fee is \$14.95.

ommission Poption B: Customer subscribes to another Touch 1 product or service, the monthly fee is \$6.95.

No volume discounts are associated with this product.

Issued: March 6, 1998

MAY 31 1998

Public Se

Effective: April 6, 1998

BY:

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President APR 06 1998 TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

M.P.S.C. NO. 1

ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 24.3 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

OCT 2 2 1997

N

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

4.19 Simply All Yours

> "Simply All Yours" offers customers a toll-free number to receive calls from within the continental United States. Customers may choose where this toll-free number terminates (Call Forwarding). The following features are included: CANCELLED

> > Call Connection Voice Mail Long Distance Calling Conference Calling E-Mail Retrieval Fax Mail Message Notification(to pager) MISSOURI Travel and Concierge Services

APR UD 1900 Public Service Commission

Customers may also obtain News Headlines, Weather, Sports and Stock Updates. Customers access these options by dialing an 800 number.

Calls are billed in one minute increments with partial minutes rounded to the next higher minute. Customers incur a flat rate of \$0.25 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week when using the above features/options. Customers using the conference call option will be billed at \$0.25 per minute, per connection. In addition, this product offers customers two options regarding monthly recurring fees:

- Option A: Customer does not subscribe to any other Touch 1 product or service, the monthly fee is \$14.95.
- Option B: Customer subscribes to another Touch 1 product or service, the monthly fee is \$6.95.

No volume discounts are associated with this product.

Ν

Issued: October 22, 1997 Effective: November 21, 1997

KATHY J. HAWKINS, President FILED TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

BY:

NOV 21 1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ATIONS, INC. 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 25 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 25 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.24 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Service Commission

D

D

Т

RECD JAN 24 2000



Effective: February 23, 2000

Missouri Public Service Contraction 0 0 - 4 7 3

FILED FEB 1 5 2000

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulat**5EB 15:2005** TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 25 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 25

Missouri Public TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFFICE Commission

RECT DEC 01 1998 SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.24 TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOXES - Customer receives the indicated rate per minute for a monthly fee as specified below:

Telecommunications Box No. 1

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

\$29.95/month

D

D

Т

Telecommunications Box No. 2 Long Distance @ \$0.089 per minute Travel Card Service @ \$0.28 per minute Voice Mail Service @ \$0.10 per overage above 1,500 greetings and/or 1,000 messages Network messages, which allow the customer to build distribution lists, are billed @ \$0.30 per location

Voice Mail Pager Outdial Function ----> add'l \$ 2.95/month w/overage above 400 outdials billed @ \$0.10 per overage

\$12.95/month

Telecommunications Box No. 3 Long Distance @ \$0.089 per minute Travel Card Service @ \$0.28 per minute Voice Mail Service @ \$0.10 per overage above 500 greetings and/or messages

CANCELLED

FEB 1,5 2000 2ND-RP25 -uplic Service Commission MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 25ECETVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAY 01 1998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

N 4.24 TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOXES - Customer receives the indicated rate per minute for a monthly fee as specified below:

Telecommunications Box No. 1 \$29.95/month Long Distance @ \$0.089 per minute Travel Card Service @ \$0.28 per minute Simply All Yours @ \$0.25 per minute and \$0.25 per minute per connection for conference calls

\$29.95/month

Telecommunications Box No. 2 Long Distance @ \$0.089 per minute Travel Card Service @ \$0.28 per minute Voice Mail Service @ \$0.10 per overage above 1,500 greetings and/or 1,000 messages Network messages, which allow the customer to build distribution lists, are billed @ \$0.30 per location Voice Mail Pager Outdial Function -----> additional \$ 2.95/month

w/overage above 400 outdials billed @ \$0.10 per overage

Telecommunications Box No. 3 \$12.95/month Long Distance @ \$0.089 per minute Travel Card Service @ \$0.28 per minute Voice Mail Service @ \$0.10 per overage above 500 greetings and/or messages

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

N

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

BY:

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 3RD REVISED PAGE NO. 26 CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 26

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

4.25 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Missouri Public Service Commission

D

D

RECTD JAN 24 2000

- 4.26 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT II</u> Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.109 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.27 <u>SELECT WEEKENDS</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$4.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday; rates for calls placed on Saturday and Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.28 <u>PREFERRED WEEKENDS</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$3.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday; rates for calls placed on Saturday and Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.

Schleger Fusic 0 0 - 4 7 3 FILED FEB 1 5 2000

Issued: January 24, 2000

Effective: February 23, 200

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulat **GFB 1 5 f200 g**s TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 2ND REVISED PAGE NO. 26 CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 26

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFFERMINE COMMUNICATIONS

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, CONTINUAY 06 1999

- 4.25 <u>VOICE MAIL</u> There is a one time \$10.00 connection fee associated with this product. Customers have a choice of two options:
 - Option A: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first month's fee is waived.
 - Option B: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first three month's fee is waived.

Any messages or greetings over the specified amount will be billed at \$.10 per overage.

- 4.26 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT II</u> Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.109 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.27 <u>SELECT WEEKENDS</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$4.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.09 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday; rates for calls placed on Saturday and Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.
- 4.28 <u>PREFERRED WEEKENDS</u> Monthly fee per telephone number is \$3.95. Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.099 per minute, 24 hours a day, Monday through Friday; rates for calls placed on Saturday and Sunday are \$.05 per minute. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.

CANCELLED

FEB 1 5 2000 3 A RP 24 A uolic Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: May 7, 1999

Effective: June 6, 1999

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs T TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

FILED JUN 06 1999

Ν

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 1ST REVISED PAGE NO. 26 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 26

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE Missouri Public

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd. HH(,) DEC 01 1998

4.25 <u>VOICE MAIL</u> - There is a one time \$10.00 connection fee associated with this product. Customers have a choice of two options:

Option A: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first month's fee is waived.

Option B: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first three month's fee is waived.

Any messages or greetings over the specified amount will be billed at \$.10 per overage.

4.26 <u>FIRST TOUCH FLAT II</u> - Rates within the state of Missouri are \$0.109 per minute, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.

CANCELLED

JUN 0 6 1999 By ARS# 26 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

> Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JAN 04 1999

Issued: December 3, 1998

Effective: January 4, 1999

BY: JERRY CHERNE, Director of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502 Т

Ν

Ν

M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 26 RECEIVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

MAN 0 1 4998

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, Cont'd.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

N

4.25 <u>VOICE MAIL</u> - There is a one time \$10.00 connection fee associated with this product. Customers have a choice of two options:

Option A: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first month's fee is waived.

Option B: The monthly fee is \$5.95, however the first three month's fee is waived.

Any messages or greetings over the specified amount will be N billed at \$.10 per overage.

CANCELLED

JAN 0 4 1999 By St RSt 20 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 31 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 1, 1998

Effective: May 31, 1998

DAVID L. MICHAELS, President TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502

dea. May 1,



M.P.S.C. NO. 1 ORIGINAL PAGE 27

Ν

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE MICOUNT PUBLIC

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES, CONT' RECD OCT 14 1999

4.29 <u>TWILIGHT TIME-COMMON CENTS</u> - Twilight Time-Common Cents Customers may place within the state of Missouri, for calls placed 24 hours a day, seven days a week for a flat \$0.150 per minute. The recurring monthly fee is \$4.00 per telephone number. Rates do not apply to directory assistance or operator assisted calls.

Issued: October 12, 1999

Effective: November 12, 1999

Service Up mission

FILED NOV 12 1999

BY: Linda H. Farr, Manager of Regulatory Affairs TOUCH 1 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 100 Brookwood Road Atmore, Alabama 36502